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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. / Families Helping Families 2022
Applicant Requested Amount: $15.000 and Beechmont Presbyterian Church Learning Hub

Appropriation Request Amount: $3.000

Executive Summary of Request

For SLCM's Families Helping Families Annual Dinner on March 15, 2022 at Kosair Shrine Ballroom (i.e. cost
of meal, space, event program materials, pledge cards, special signs, and invitations) which supports SLCM's
emergency rental assistance; AND for support of partner program Beechmont Presbyterian Church Learning
Hub which is an educational/social support after school and summer program for at-risk immigrant children.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? W] Yes []No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? 8] Yes [] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [mW] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. 1 have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

2 I wa/"\ v"js '\«;swv $3,000 2/14/2022

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or busincss relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Nicole George is a current board member of SLCM.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. / Families Helping Families 2022 .
and Beechmont Presbyterian Church Learning Hub

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:

South Louisville Community Minisitries, Inc. / Families Helping Families 2022

and Beechmont Presbyterian Church Learning Hub

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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LOVUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Appllcant 0"93'“13“0" South Louisville Commumty Ministries, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Families Helping Families 2022 $15,000

and Beechmont Presbyterian Church Learning Hub -

s the NDF Transmittal Sheet Slgned by all Council Member(s) Appropnatlng Fundmg7

Is the fundlng proposedﬂ l:)y Councnl Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount7

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

W|II all of the funding go to programs specmc to Lounsvrlle/)efferson County?

Has prior Metro Funds commltted/granted been disclosed?
Is the applrcatlon properly signed and dated by authorized sngnatory7
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6,19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the fundm;, appropnaled for a program outside the
lcgal responsibility of that taxing dlblrlﬂ ?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (wnth term Iength/term |Imlt5) |ncluded7

' Is recommended fundmg less than 33% of total agency operatlng budget7

Does the appllcatlon budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the pro;ect/program?

Is the cost estlmate(s) from proposed vendor (lf request is for capltal expense) |ncluded7

Is the most recent annual audit (if requnred by organlzatlon) |ncluded7

Is a copy of Slgned Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Qucstlonnalre for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
falth -based) mcludcd"

<
o

Are the Artlcles of Incorporatlon of the Agency mcluded7 o

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

! Is the IRS Form 990 included?

HEEE

Are the evaluation forms (if program pamc.pants are grven evaluation forms) included?
Affirmative Acuon/Equal Emplovment Opportumty plan and/or pohcv statement included (if
wqurrcd to do so)"

! Has the Agency qgreed to p'lmmpale in the BBB Chamy review program’ If s0, has the apphcant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards"

)
i

E
12

i &
q (4

Prepared by: Rachel Roarx, District 21 Legisla_tjye_Aide Date: 2/14/2022
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records South Louisville Community Ministries Inc.

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 415 1/2 W Ashland Avenue, Louisville, KY 40214

Website: slcm.org

Applicant Contact: Clare Wallace Title: Executive Director
Phone: (502) 554-4057 Email: clarewallace@slcm.org
Financial Contact: Kate Husk Title: Assistant Director
Phone: (502) 361-7763 Email: katehusk@slcm.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Joyce Whalin

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {(WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): 415 1/2 W Ashland Avenue, Louisville, KY 40214

Council District(s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Families Helping Families and Beechmont Presbyterian Church Learning Hub

Total Request: ($) } $ 15,000.00 I Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) J $ 12,000.00

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget IRS Form W9
Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H Annuai audit (if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.

| Noncompetitive EAF $ 188,400.00
NDF - Taste of South Louisvill |, | $9,500.00
| COVID Client Assistance IAm nt:(8) | $281,000.00

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes [T]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [/] Yes [] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

SLCM provides emergency assistance and compassionate advocacy to low-income neighbors in crisis.
We address immediate needs of hunger and stable housing while creating lasting community.

SLCM serves our neighbors residing in 40118, 40208, 40209, 40214, and 40215 in their greatest time of
need to prevent their crisis from turning into catastrophe. Our community extends to more than 80,000
people, and we face the second highest poverty rates in Louisville, but we believe that through
collaboration and kinship, we can be a compassionate home base to everyone.

We do this by providing the following services:

. Emergency Food Assistance through monthly groceries and weekly produce boxes

. Meals on Wheels deliveries to homebound seniors

. Utility Assistance by helping to pay for late LG&E and water bills to avoid disconnection

. Rent Assistance through our project, StopMyEviction.org

. Financial Assistance for Basic Needs such as medication, home repair, and transportation
. Household Supplies such as personal hygiene and cleaning supplies

. Clothing and Furniture Vouchers

. Infant Supplies such as diapers, wipes, and formula

. Computer Class and Equipment including a refurbished computer

10. Case Management through our social enterprise, The Rosewater bookstore, and other programs

OCONOOTHEWN -
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Michael Chinigo, President 06/30/2022
Jeffrey Oeswein, Vice President 06/30/2023
Terry Conway, Secretary 06/30/2022
Theresa Batliner, Treasurer 06/30/2023
Rev. Dr. James Dewey, Member-at-large 06/30/2022
Nicole George, Member-at-large 06/30/2022
Kathryn Matheny, Member-at-large 06/30/2023
Andrew Tucker, Member-at-large 06/30/2022
Joyce Whalin, Member-at-large 06/30/2022
Shane Fitzgerald, Member-at-large 06/30/2023
Joseph Twagilimana, Member-at-large 06/30/2023
Stephanie Carr, Member-at-large 06/30/2023
Cortez Hampton Sr., Member-at-large 06/30/2023
Shireen Deobhakta, Member-at-large 06/30/2023

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Officers-The officers shall serve for a one year term of office or until their successor shali have been
elected and installed. No officer may serve more than three (3) consecutive years in any given office.

(Bylaws, Article VIII, Section 6)

Board Member at Large-Each director shall serve for a two year term or until her or his successor shali be
elected. No director shall serve more than two consecutive terms, provided that a director may return to
board membership following a two year rest from membership. (Bylaws, Article V1l Section 3}

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Clare Wallace $ 63,000.00
Kate Husk $ 54,600.00
Rebecca Lumbrix / Jerry Englehart $ 35,000.00

Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

This funding request is for the 2022 annual dinner, Families Helping Families, || | GczIEzzING
h The Families Helping Families Dinner will be held
March 15, 2022 at Kosair Shrine Ballroom. This special dinner is an opportunity for families, friends,
community and business leaders to celebrate the uniqueness and diversity of South Louisville. We'll hear
from and lift-up local heroes who have given so much of themselves to keep neighbors housed and
healthy. We hope you and your guests can be there to honor their generosity and compassion. Metro
Council's support will be highlighted throughout the evening, but will also be acknowledged as a partner

in this important work in all publicity efforts.

We are also requesting support for a partner program, Beechmont Presbyterian Church Learning Hub.
This after school and summer program provides educational and social support for at-risk immigrant
children in South Louisville. During the pandemic, there was funding from EVOLVES502, but that funding
is no longer available while the need is still critical for these families. Our partners are providing intensive
case management, academic support, counseling sessions, nutritional food, and opportunities for arts
and culture. The funds we are requesting would help cover transportation from school and back home.
Without this support, these children would not be able to attend. Before the pandemic, JCPSwas able to
provide this additional transportation, but that is no longer an option.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Families Helping Families Dinner: Cover cost of the meal and space, event program materials and
pledge cards, special signs, and invitations.

Transportation to and from the Hub: We would pay a vetted and insured driver by the hour to pick up all
the children from school and drop them off at home.

None of the funds allocated will be used for sub grantee.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: [f this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

All proceeds made from the annual Families Helping Families dinner will go directly to SLCM's
programming. SLCM provides nutritional food from our pantry, delivers hot meals to homebound seniors
daily, prevents eviction/homelessness by providing financial assistance for housing, eliminates families
living in dangerous housing conditions by assisting with utilities to avoid disconnection, helps with
purchasing life-saving medication and connects individuals and families with additional community
services to address their challenges in a holistic manner.

This event is critical considering we have increased our capacity by 500% to better serve Jefferson
County during the pandemic. We distributed more than $1,8 million without any significant increase in
administrative costs. Simultaneously, we had to pause all fundraising to focus on programmatic work
while also being safe and avoiding in-person events. We hope to raise $60,000 during this event so that
we might begin to address the deficit in operational support we saw during the past two years.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[T] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

SLCM is currently collecting a thorough client satisfaction survey that will help us better determine
continued needs and how our services have changed their lives. For all of our clients that we "coach”
through more than one immediate crisis (ie. water is being disconnected), we use the Arizona
Self-Sufficiency Matrix to gauge where they start and where they end.

The assistance provided stabilizes families in crisis situations for at least 30 days. We do not contribute
funds to outstanding bills unless we are certain it will stabilize the situation for that period of time.
Emergency assistance helps avoid eviction from one's home, prevents utilities from being shut-off or
disconnected and purchases medication for individual wellness issues. Our utilities assistance prevents
100% of clients from having their services shut off or disconnected. Records are maintained of all checks
written on behalf of clients showing how grant funds were allocated.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

South Louisville Community Ministries has existing collaborative relationship with organizations that
support some of the services offered by our agency and to also address needs beyond our programs.
Dare to Care provides food for our food pantry. Catholic Health Initiatives and Metro Senior Nutrition
Program/KIPDA supports our Meals-On-Wheels program. Kosair Charities grant provides baby diapers
and other necessary infant supplies. LG&E and Louisville Water Company support assisting families to

pay their extreme weather bills.

We are also working with multiple nonprofit partners including NCFL for our Say and Play early childhood
development program, The Book Works for our young adult workforce development program, Louisville
Urban League for our rent assistance program, and more. We are also a member of the Association of
Community Ministries that strives to better serve our neighbors through systemic change and

collaboration.

In addition to these partners, we work with many neighborhood agencies. Due to the extent of that list, we
have attached the document to this application, but a few of our major partners are Louisville Metro
Nutrition Program, Choices Counseling, Sts. Simon and Jude Clothing Closet, Iroquois Library,
Americana, Beechmont Community Center, and the Gathering Place.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT [S NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Beneits ‘ $0.00
B: Rent/Utilities $0.00
C: Office Supplies $0.00
D: Telephone $0.00
E: In-town Travel $0.00
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00
G: Professional Service Contracts $ 5,800.00 $ 4,200.00 $ 10,000.00
H: Program Materials $0.00

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) | $9,200.00 $ 8,550.00 $ 17,750.00

J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00
K: Capital Project $0.00
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $ 15,000.00 $12,750.00 $ 27,750.00

54.05% 45.95% 100%

e of Program Budget

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) $ 8,550.00

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify} Grants - VV Cooke, Gheens Foundation $ 4,200.00

ok

dumns I Expenses ¥ 1§12 750.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Kosair Shrine Center: Dinner and Space $ 7,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 8,000.00
Printing: Mailing/Signs/Pledge Cards $ 800.00 $ 150.00 $950.00
Postage for Invitations $ 225.00 $0.00 $225.00
Supplies: Awards/Centerpieces/Volunteer Recogniti | $ 800.00 $ 400.00 $1,200.00
Entertainment: Hora Certa $ 375.00 $0.00 $375.00
Personnel: Team of 6 to organize and host event $0.00 $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total| $ 9,200.00 $ 8,550.00 $17,750.00
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of in-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

300 hours @%$24.69 $ 7.407.00 Estimated National Value in
S 2018

Totol Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

$ 7,407.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 7/01/2021

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES

If YES, please explain:

Our budget in the previous fiscal year was significantly higher due to the Local, State, and Federal
pandemic relief funding. We distributed more than $1 million to neighbors in crisis, which doubled our
budget. We do not expect that relief funding to be as robust this fiscal year. Please note this additional

funding did *not* include administrative support.

Page 9
Applicant’s Initials Clééd

Effective May 2016




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisvilie Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could resuit in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Nicole George is a board
member,

| certify under the penaity of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: Clare Wallace Date: 02/09/2022

. . 7 X
Legal Signatory: (please print): W W@%@ﬂ, Title: | Executive Director
Phone: (502) 361-7763 Extension: | NA Email: | clarewallace@slcm.org
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND SUPPLEMENTAL

DISCLOSURE REQUIRED FOR REQUESTS BY CHURCHES, RELIGIOUS
OR FAITH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS

It is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to 8 Church, to a

religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or

faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that

it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
South Loulsville Community Ministries, Inc.

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government,

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably earmarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no tangibie
or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee

church or organization.
The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization

members or affiliates.
The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or

religious practice.
Public funds involved in the grant may not be used to support a school or any program of instruction operated by the
grantee church or organization, or in its name.

The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
organization.

The grantee church or organization must establish and maintain a system of recordkeeping which clearly and
completely documents its use of the public funds involved in the t

D T T

1 agree under the penalty of law to comply with all the items in this disclosure, Tam aware my organization will not
be cligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been
approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid. I further certify that 1 am legally

authorized to sign this disclosure for ths applying prganization,

Signature of Legal Signatory: ”JX @M Date: 7/ 1 6/ 21
Legl Signatory (plesse rind: K ate Husk Tie: Agsistant Director
o 502-361-7763 2 Emsit:katehusk@slcm.org
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‘status was revoked umder section 6033(3) of the Code on our website

beg:.nm.ng in sarly 20l11.
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|ingtviduat Donations $5.872 $15,806 36,436 808 $12,948

$12.000] $12,000 12,000 $12,000 3 L $129245
$1,500/ $1,500] -

| Community Conibutions 1 §22 $113

3188

$0 $15.717

$14,000
HonCompativeEAF | ol 5 30 $84.200

30
Foungation Grants 33,150 $10,000 A ) $25.000

I e,

$14,000

, N e
$14,000 $14.000 $14.000 $14000] - s271,.823

$,600 $1.500 $1.800 31500 $1500] sopsms
$10,808 $8.985 36,653 $8518] 3834s] $8.318 $154,796!
$16.500 $36

$1,506]
$46,076 35497 3881

6 $16137
m 50l sol " sorgm

66 $412.118 $575.308



South Louisville Community Ministries
Statenent of Activities
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2021

Net Agency Actlvity

%of

YTD Actual Annuni Budget YTD Actual

Current Year Budget Variance Collected/Spent Prior Year
Individusl Giving $ 35134 $ 100,000 $ (64,866) 3513%  § 78,020
Business/Corporation Glving $ 7,244 $ 20000 & (12,756) 3622% § 1,822

Memorial Qiving S 35 S 6 S 35 000% § -
Church Giving S 19917  § 44,000 $ (24,083) 4527% S 21,711
Fundraising (Net) and Misc. Income s 49,867 s 3500 S 18,367 15831% ¢ 32,049
Grants $ 4909306 § 305898 § 185,032 16049%  § 812,744
Rosewater Bookstore (Less COS) $ 15,873 $ 24000 8 (8,127) 000% S 6,953
Program Pass-Thru: Net Donafions/Expense  § 65,341 $ 95333 § (29,992) 000% § 29,518
Other Income s 9 3 - $ 9 000% S 2
Total Revenue 8 684,350 s 620,731 $ 63,619 11625% S 982,820
Personnel Bxpenses $ 323,330 S 300,964 $ (22,366) 10743% $ 123,512
Professional Fees S 16867 § 29,007 § 12,140 5815% § 9,833
Supplies/Services $ 601s § 8800 8 2,785 6835% S 1,950
Telephane $ 3,163 s 4560 § 1,337 7020% $ 1,951
Postage & Shipping s 903 $ 2500 8 1,597 3611% S 683
Occupancy Expenses s 18548 § 36060 S 17,512 5l44%  § 15,825
Rentals & Technology $ 13,226 § 2800 $ (10,426) 47231%  $ 1,558
Printing Expenses s 1,942 $ 1,500 $ {442) 12044% § 9
Trave] Expenses $ 133 $ 0§ 567 1896% $ 231
Client Services s 214,450 [ 217,500 § 3,050 9860% § 814,488

Duses & Subscriptions s 300 S 580 8 280 L% S -
Insurance $ 2444 S 7116 8 4,672 3435% $ 2,434
Interest $ - S - $ - 000% $ 419
Misc. Expenses S 39 § 1,250 $ 851 3194% § 414

Depreciation $ - S - $ - 0.00% § -
Tota! Expenses $ 601,719 $ 613211 § 11,558 B12% S 973,307
Reveanue in Excess (Deficit) of Expenses $ 82,631 S 7456  $ 5,477 s 9,514

2 .InKindrn‘come O s - g .s v megg s witee ) s S PR . s - ..;.A.

In Kind Expense s - $ . $ - $ -

Net In-Kind Activity - 8 - s - 8 - $ .
$ 82631 § 745§ 75,177 s 9,514




Balance Sheat

As of 12/31/2021
So. Louisville Community Ministrles (SLC}
Prior
" Yearto Dale Year to Date
Assals
Current Assets o
Cash-Repubilc xx7198 17,575.92 0.00
Cash - Republic Bank Operating 402,633.37 162,844.42
Cash - Emergancy Assislanc 768 -1,745.17 12,262,00
Cash - Republic Bk Reserve Fund xxx3778 4,800.14 0.00 -
Cash-Republic Bank-Emer Asaslstance 65,730.21 55,382,78
Republic Bank-Gaming-xx9574 521,36 521,35
Palty Gash 50.00 50,00
Accounts Recsivable 1.48 5.28
Accls Rec Melro MOW 8,850.80 5,851.65
Health ins-Depsndent ~ 5,099.68 4,716.47
G/R CHI MOW Relmbursament 7,000.00 7,000.00
Promises to Give 5,000.00 5,000.00
Prepald Rent 1,500.00 1,500.00
Total Current Assets; 518,126.76 ~284,738.86
Other Assets
Inventory - Books 22,750.00 10,000,00
Deposits 1,500.00 1,600.00
Total Other Assets: 24,250.00 11,500.00
Fixed Assets
Fumiture & Fixlures 4,046.92 4,048.82
Accum, Depr. - Furn & Fixlures -8,266.40 -8,266.40
Equipment 4,880,13 4,880.13
Accum, Depr. - Equipment -3,081.00 -3,081.00
Leasehold Improvements 54,175.32 54,175.32
Accum,. Depr. - Leasehold Imprv -20,664.00 -20,864.00
Total Fixed Assets: 31,080,687 31,080.7
Total Assets: 573,482.73 327,320.63
Liabliitles
Current Liebliltles
Accounts Payable 3,326.08 11,141.37
LOC - Republic Bank#25506233 0.00 16,138.47
Aflac Withholding 0.00 -47.32
Roth 401k Withholding -580.93 260.32
Accruad Sales Tax 466.02 321.84
Total Current Liabliities; 3,211.18 27.814.68
Long.Term Liabilities ‘
Defarred Revenue 0.00 20,270,00
: B A ... Total Long-Term Llabllitles: ... 1. Goootein Tt et e - 0,00 - 20,270.00° -
Total Liabilitles: 3,211.18 48,084.68
Equity o
Net Assets - Temp Restricted 17,617.44 17,617.44
Retained Eamings-Cumant Year 82,631.04 9,613.66
Net Assels 469,898.07 262,114.15
Total Equity: 570,246.55 279,245.25
Total Liabilitles & Equlty: 673,452.73 327,320,093
No GPA provides any assurance on these financlal stalements.
Page; 1

Run Date: 1/20/2022 3:07:31PM
GIL Date: 11720/2022

User Logen: CK
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Form 9 9 0
(R 2020} Under section 501{c), 527, or 4847(a){1) of the Internal Revenus Code (except privala faundations) ] AL

panmen of the Treasuy P Da not enter soctal sscurity numbers on this form s # mey be mades publle. % Qs
E'L-mw P Go to wiwwilrs.gov/Form@98 for Instruclions and the latest Information. siRpas
A __For the 2010 calendar year, or 1ax year beginning _07/01/19  andending 06/30 20
B ChockNogphcable: JC Nome af erganiaation South Louisville Community D Emmployar klenftfioation number
D Address change Ministries, Inc.

. Doing business s hkkk%x]1259
D Name Fand alival (or Y 70 § e eddress) Roomaie ] ‘numBer
Dmm 415-1/2 West Ashland Avenue 502-681-4983
Dthmtml Glty or fown, alate of province, counby, and 21F of foreign pastel code
D Louigville RY 40214 Q Gross secalsiss 1,206,240
Amended IBlum e e diraes, of pringipal officer:
Dwmm Clare Wallace Wl)khkaﬂmpmmfuﬁMM&?D Yaz No
H{b} Ara ali subaniinates incluied? D Yes D No
i *No,” atiach a sl {sae nstruntions)
| | oopne | |ser

| Toemmpimsis: K] Sotegy | | sover () gnssinoy
J weie:l  N/A @ o puaenber -
[L_Yesral fomation: [ _statsottogat comict:

8
§
©1 3 Number of voling mambers of the goverring body (PErt VI, INE18) . .. _........co.covvrerrrerrsrerrrenrionss s |12
é 4 Number of Independeni voling members of the goveming body (Part ViBne b} . . .. ., e —— 4 | 12
= | 5 Total numbar of Indhiduals smployed in calendar year 2018 (PartV, ine2a8) 5| 6
E 6 Total number of valunlears (asmate I NECESSAIY) || .. .. ......cccoiieiimeereemririirce e eeriene 68 | 125
75 Total unreleted business revenus from Part Vll, colsmn (G @ 12 | .. ..ooioivericieenrieeccenrecees 1B 0
__| b Natunrelatad business taxable Income from Form 980-T, 80839 .. .ovsrcenssrsnnsesecescennee ST I 0
Pror Year Coment Year
8 Contribulions and grants (Part VI ERB THY |, . o0 ittt e eeeeveesarnaeeeae 831,172 1,127,123
g 8 Program aendce revenus (Part VL ING20) | . . ... .cccceeeinieerneeensninieinnnans 0
10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column {A), nes 3,4, and 7d} . . T _ 0
£ | 31 Other revenus (Part VI, column [A), lines 5, Bd, 8¢, 8o, 10z, end f1e) . . .. 72,651 64,361
12 Tolal revenus - add fines 8 through 11 {must Part Vi, column (A), ing 12} . ......... $03,823 1,151,484
13 Granls and similar amounts pald (Part IX, column (A), lnes 1-8) ... ... 550,391 667,566
14 Benetlts paid o or for members (Part IX, column (A), Bed) ... ....ocoooiricimininns . 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefite (Part IX, colurn (A}, lines 5-10) 208,883 249,370
ﬁ 16a Professional fundralsing fees (Part IX, column (A), Ine 118) 0
E b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, cofumn (D), ine 25) b, . . S N
17 Other expanses (Part IX, column (A), Ines 11a-11d, 11248} 98,241
18 Total expenses, Add fines 13-17 {mus! equal Part IX, column (A}, fne 25) | . .. ... ... 840,636 1,015,177
16 _Revenue less expenses. Sublractlne 18 fromline 12 . ., \.oeevinees iy 63,187 176,307
: | Beginning of CurventYear | EndofYesr
148,357 311,229
34,662 21,227
113,695 280, 002

|

“Pails  sig

Under penalties of pedury, | daciere that | have examined this relum, Including accompanying schadules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledpa and ballel, itis
truse, corract, and complete, Declarstion of preparer (other than officer) Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowladge.

S;gn } Signature ol gificer Pate
Here Clare Wallace Executive Director
Type of print name and fie

PraVType prepamrs nams Praparers signature Date Chack D" PN
Patd sxrbara Lasky Baxbare Lasky 05/13/21] scl-amployed | #k¥khkknk
Prepsrel [prverams  » Baldwin CPAs, PLLC AmsENd  *R—FXKG603
Use Only 10180 Linn Station Road Suite 200

Pmsatimes »  Lonisville, KY 40223 shonene. 859~626-9040
May the IRS discuss Ihis retum wiih the preparer shown above? (e inStructions) ... ..oooiceinieionincias R e | IYes | [No

Forn 880 2010}

g:x Papsrwork Radustion Act Notlce, 8ee the separate instructiona.

B —
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Fomego (2019) South Louisville Community *kkk%]D5Q Page 2
Ak Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a lesponse ornotetoany lineinthisPartiti.. ... e, K
1 Briafly describe the organization's mission:
See Schedule O

......... oo D T L T T T T T

R “es eris e R R O,

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed o the
prior Form 880 or990-627 e b et [] ves (X] w0
If *Yes,” describe thesa new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the arganization cease conducting, or make signiticant changes in how It conducts, any program
senvicas? e R SR [] ves [X] no

4 Describe the organization's program servics accomplishments for each of its three largest program garvices, as measured by
axpanses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) arganizations are required 16 report the amount of grants and ailocations 1o others,
the tolal expansss, and revenus, It any, for each program senics reporied.

)Epances § .. 892,344 meudnggrntsol $ 667,566 ) (Revems §
0

4 (Cods:
See Schedule

Teransy

Serserianen ereana

e e e L et E s ettt rui e bearrroasaara

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $
See Schedule O

LYY IS RSPty iy S

)Expenses & . .. .18,256 including granis of §
See Schedule O

esssrne R Y

4d  Other program services (Describe on Scheduls 0.)

nses 25,034 inoluding grants of } (Rovenue $ )

48 Tolal program service expenses P 8976, 651

DAA

1

T e
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Form 980 (2019 South Louisville Community *kkkk]1259 Page 3
Checkllst of Requlred Schedules
Yes | No
1 is the organization described In section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a){1) (other than a private foundation)? ¥ “vas,”
COMPEIBSCREIUR A e e e bt 1] X
2 s the organizallon required to complete Schadule B, SufwwleoICoanuxom(seeinstrucuons)? e eer—rr e z | X
8  Did the organlzation angage In diract or Indirect political campalgn activies on behat of orin oppasluon 4]
candidates for public offlce Jf Yos, complets Scheduls C, PAITT ... ...covcecvecrirsioerinsismsesissens oo 3
4  Ssction 501(c)(3) orgsnlzations. Did the organization sngage In lobbying gctivities, or have a saotlon 501th)
dacllon In effect during the tax year? /f *Yes, " complate Scheduls G, Al | . ... .....cccceimrirrennninniinnennences VO 4
5 s the organizalion a seclion 501(c)(4), 501(c){5), or 501{c}{6) organization that ressives membarship dues,
assessments, of simiiar samounts as defined in Revenue Procedura 98-197 ¥ "Yes,” complele Schedule C, Partlll . ... ........... 8
& Did the organization meintain any donor advised funds ar any similar funds ar accounts far which donors
have tha right fo provide sdvics on the distribution or investment of amaunts in such funds or accounts?
“Yes," complete Schoduls D, PAII .. ... ....cc.coeeecon. et eseeee e et 8
7  Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, hoiudng sasements 1o presaxvsopen spaca,
the environment, histaric Jand areas, or historic struclures? ¥ “Yes," complate Schedule D, PArtI . .. .......cooimenn L X
& Did Ihe organization maintain colfections of works of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assels? If “Yas,”
complete Soheduls D, Parthl, ... ... et anarnee et er e eer s en e n e e vre |8
§  Did the organizalion report an amount in Part X, fine 21 for ascrow or custodial account l!abmty. serveas f
custodian for amounts not listed [n Part X; or provida credtt counsefing, debt management, oredit repalr, or
debt negotiation cervices? & Yes, “complole Schadttle D, PV || __\........c.cccesurmrerrearesriensiisainis st 8 X
10 Did the organization, direcily or through a related organization, hold assels In donur-msmclad sndowmants
or in quas! sndowments? I “Yes,”complete Schedul D, Part V. | .. .. .cociiiieiinn cereeeeennens reerrenvre vt saeete
11 iithe organization's anewer to any of the foliowing questions is "Yes.' then complate Schadula D, Parls VI,
Vi, ViIL, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did ihs organtzation report an amount for lend, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 I/ “Yes,*
COmplste Schaduls D, PAR VI |||\ ...\ \cocvviosveeesserserreensensesacsnsensas sz ereerereranns et riernan
b Did the organization report an amount for trwastmems——other seaurides In Part X, line 12, that Is 5% or more
of s lotal essels reporled In Pert X, ina 167 i *Yes,” complels Scheduls D, PAVAT || _..........coccocvvvrmmreimicnriinienieins 11b X
¢ Did the crganization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% of more
of His total assets reported in Part X, ine 167 If *Yes,” complate Schedule D, Part VIl | | .. ... ......cccccivinians X 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for othar asaels in Part X, fine 15, that ls 5% or more of its otal assels
reported In Parl X, ling 167 f *Yes," compiate Schedul D, PAMIX || | .. _........c.ccvrerimmnmrreeiosserirsrineisincans erees 118 X
e Did the arganization report an amaun! for other labliles In Part X, )fne25? i *Yes,” couy:hta Schedule D, PartX  ................... | li& X
f Dk ihe organtzation's separate or consclidaled finencial statements for the tax year Include a footnole that wdrssses
the organizafion's iablfity for uncertali tax pasitions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? # "Yes," complsle Schedule D, Pan X e 11f
12a Did the organization obtain separals, Independent audited tinancial statemants for tha lax year? ¥ “Yes, " compiste
Schedule D, Parts Xtand Xl ... .. verrees ereernsesntesersieatatarnatinne vt eraan e 12a
b Was ths organizallon Included In eonschdated. mdepmdem &udﬂed ﬁnanctal sta!emems for the tax year? If
*Yes, and ¥ the organizalion answered “No® to fne 12a, then complating Schedule D, Parts Xland Xilis optional _ .. ........ T 12b X
13 is the organization a school described in section 170(d)(1)(AYA)? # “Yes," complels Schedle E | ........c.covvmvinirinniviiane 18 X
14 Did the organization maintain an olfios, employass, or agenis autside of the Unlted Stales? | ................c.oceee e s M4 X
b Did the organization have aggregale revenuss or expenses of more than $15,000 fromn grantmaking,
fundralsing, business, invesiment, and program service activities outside the United States, or agaregate
forelgn investments valued at $100,000 or more? ¥ “Yas,” complete Schadule F, Parts 1and IV ... . .....ccooereiiininnnns 14b X
16  Did lhe arganizetion repart on Part IX, column (A}, Eine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other asalstance toar
for any forelgn organization? If "Yes," complete Scheouls F, Parts ilend V. ., ........ rverees e areees R 15 X
16  Did the arganization report an Part IX, cofumn (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate granis or other
assistance 1o or for foreign Individuals? If “Yes, " complete Scheduie F, Parts WandlV . e —rerer et vav s e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more then $16,000 of expanses for professional fundralsing services on
Part IX, cobum (A}, lines 6 and 1187 I “Yes,”complale Schecirls G, Part /{68 INSWUCONS) ... _..c.coeviirieviremnarinnernnnne bl X
18  Did the organtzation repor! more than $15,000 total of fundralsing event grass income and contrﬁ:ulions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and Ba? ¥ “Yas," complate Schedufe G, Parthl . 18 | X
18  Did thas organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gammg actlvllles on Part VlH lm:; Sa?
If “Ves,“ complete Schadude B, Partll...............cceeee et tseeeeenvesesneetns e aaemmanenscitsaetornaes et reery srsbas i anaaes 19 X
202 Didtheommlzaﬁonoperateoneormehnsphallecnufes? # *Yes,® compleleSchedubH‘__ e e et | 208 X
b 1 “Yes" to line 20a, did the oiganization attach a copy of s audited tinancial statements to IS BT s 20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domastic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, col ling 12 # “Yes,“ fg S L Parta 1BnoH oo oiienanas ke 21 X
fom 880 po1g

DAA

R
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830 (2019) South Louisville Community hkakkt] 259 Pags 4

Form
Checkiist of Required Schedules {continued)
Yes | No

22 Did the organlzalion report more than $5.000 of grants or other assistance 16 o for domestlo indivicuals on
Pal X, calumn (A),Ine 27 If “Ves,"complele Sched | Parts fand il et e et
23 Did the organization answer "Yes* to Part VI, Sectlon A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensalion of the
organization's current and former offlcers, direclors, trustess, key employees, and highest compsensated
employees? il "Ves," camphte Scheduls ., . .. T et e
24a Did the organization have a tax-exsmpt bond fasue with outstanding principal amaunt of more than
$100,000 a5 of the last day of the yaar, thal was Issued affer Dacember 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer Enes 24b
zwz.:dmmpmesmmxm-gmmesa_._,,___,,,_,.,_,_,,‘,_,__,,__,,,_,“_“ ...... e X
b Dldlheorganlzauonlnvestanypmceedsnftu-cxmptbondsbeyondalmmypeﬁodmambn? _________________ ceernierieneenn., | 24B
[ Dldthsnrganizaﬂmmafnta:nanescmwaccoumotherthanarelwxdmsascrowatmyﬁrnedm the year

24¢

lo defease any tax-exemptbonds? rere e ———————— et s et en s
¢ Did the organization act es an “on behalf of* issuer for bands outstending at anylime during the yer? e Ceerins 24d

25a Sectlon 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(¢){28) oryanizations. Did the organization sngage in an excess banedit
onesclon wih a disqualfied person duthg the year? # “Yes,"complte Sohecuk L, Pantt e S £ X
b Is the organization aware thal It sngaged in an excess beneflt transaclion with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has nat besn reported on any of the organtzation's prior Forms 880 or 990-E2?
E'Yes,'cambbsmdubl»PEIU.................‘..................................... ........... e e, e,
26  Did the arganization report any amount on Part X, fine § or 22, for raceivablas from or payahles io any curren
ar {ormer officer, director, trustes, kay employes, creator or foundsr, eubstantlal coniributor, or 35%
controlied enlity or fambly member of any of these perscns? It “Yes,"complete Scheduls L, Partll, | e e, X
27 DK tha organization provide & grani ar other assistance 1o any current or former officer, director, rustes, k
emplayes, creator or founder, substantial contributor or empioyaa thereof, a grant selection committes
member, ar 10 & 35% controlled enllly including an emplayee theraof} or family member of any of these

persons? f "Yas,"compista Schedule L, Pectit , . et et ——
28  Was the organization a party lo a businass transaction With ons of the foflowing parties (see Schedule i, Part

IV instnyctions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditians, and axceptions):
& A current or farmer officer, dirsetor, trustes, key smployes, crealor or founder, or substantial contributor? &
“Yes,” complels Schede L, Part iV, e e e
b Alamily member of any individual described in line 28a? ¥ “Yas, "complate Schaduie L, Part 1/
€ AS35% controfled entlly of one or more Individuals andfor organizations described In lines 28a or
“Yes,"compiets Schecule L, Pty et N et et 282 X
26 Did the organtzation recelve more than $25,000 In nan-cash contribitione? £ -ve \"camplste Schedule M | . Leel X
30 Oid the organlzation recelve contributions of an, historical treasuras, or other simflar assels, or qualified
Ot apponbAtons? I *Ves,”complele Schedkb M ....................... . R X
31 Didihe aigantzation liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease cperatians? /f “Yes, “ compisle Schedule N, Pari L, ﬁ X
32 Dldthe arganization sell, exchangs, dispose of, or tranafer more than 25% of iis net asgals? ¥ “Yes,*
complete Scheduls N, Perth | RO ettt e, e, 32 X
33 Didthe arganization own 100% of an entlly disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulstions
secllons 301,7701-2an0 S01.7701-7 I *Ves,"complete Scheotue A, Part] et 3 X
34  Was the aiganizabion related lo any lax-exempt or imxable entity? I “Yes," complate Scheduie R, Part I, i,
orlV, andPanV,be 1 et ettt et e, 34 X
e ey evgalzallon hass  conialled iy ilin the meaning of seon 812 18)7 | v fssl X
b il “Yes" to Ina 353, did the arganization recefve any payment from or angags in any transastion with &
controlied entlty within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? ¥ “Yes,“compista Schedula R, Part v hez 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizetions. Did the organkzalion make any transfers Io an exempt non-charitable
releled organizallon? f “Yes,"complota Schectae B, Pant V, ine 2, e e 38 X
37  Did the organization conduct mors than 5% of itg acthitles through an entity that is not a relsted organizaion
andlhatis!rsaradasapannamhipfn{tederafincomexavpurposas? ¥"Yes,"compbels Schedul R, Partvi | et ar X
38 Did the organtzation complete Schadule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, liney 11b and
187 Note: All Form 980 filars are edlo sie Schedule O. 8 (X

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compilance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nots to any jine in this Part v NV I |
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1088, Enter -0- Jf notapplicable v, |12 1 19
b Enter the number of Forms W-28 Incfuded in lina 1a. Enter -0- if not applicabls || e ib] O
¢ Did the orpanization comply with backup withholding rutes for reporiable paymenis 1o vendors and
I le mbiing] winnings to winners? ......... T e s aate s s nianannas PR fheviiiiaiiiais,
Farm 880 2010y

DAA
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Form 990 (2016) South Liouisville Community Rk kk*1259 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other RS Filings and Tax Compliance (continusd)

2a Enter the number of amployess reported on Form W-8, Transmilial of Wage and Tax
Statamants, filed for the calendar yaar snding with or within the year covered by this retum | |,

If at loast ona Is reported on fina 22, did the organization fle all required federal emp!oymeni tax relurns?

b
Note: If the sum of lines 12 and 2a [s greater than 250, you may be requirad to e-f8e {sea Instructions)
32 Dld the argantzation have unrelated business grass income ot $1,000 or movaduring theyear? || ... ............... veeriieenn LS8
b 1 "Yes” has i Fled a Form 880-T for this yaar? If "No"to bng Sb, provide en explanatibnon Schedule O ||| ... ................. ... |LSb
43 At any time during the calendar year, did the organizalion hava an Interest In, or a signature or other authorlty over,
a financial account [ a forelgn country (such as a bank ascoun, securities accounl, or other financlal account)? |, ...
b It *Yes," enter the name of the forelgncountry » .., rereesrerrarrnat bt s creeerrern
Ses Instructions for flling requirements for FInGEN Form 114, Repart of Foreign Bankand Financlal Accounts (FBAR)
58 Was the organizalion a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction st any time during the taxyear? | et ereraoneeerreeaanaeinans
b Didanytamblepadymﬁfymeorgamzatbnma!nwaswisapartytoapmhibﬁad!axshdteftranaanﬂm?mmm_“m ,,,,,,,,,,,,,
¢ i “Yes" toline 5a or 5b, did the organizalion flle Form BB8E-T? || ... ... verraieeanen Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipls thataranarmaﬂygreatar fhan $100,000, anddidtha
oryanization soflolt any contributians that were nat tax deductible as charitable COMBUBONS? | ... ..\ coiceremncreccnererniens B2 X
b If “Yes," did the arganization Include with sveary soficiiation an express statement that such contributions or

gitts were not taxdedugBIB? | ... . cieeeeeeei e e bbb b
Organizations that may receive deductible contributians under sectlon 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $76 made parlly as & contribution and parily for goods
and services provided 1o The Payor? || | ... eetenieareravaenes
it “Yos,” ddthaorganlzaﬂmnomylhadmorunhevalueolmsqoodsorsamcsspmﬁded?
Did the organization gell, xchanga, ar ofherwize dispose of lengible persenal property lo!whlchﬁwas

requirad toflle FOrm B2B2T . .. ... ....cccuceemvecnssrersnsorniirienttsrersetnarsrete e satseaan

{t “Yes,” Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filad during the year
Did the arganization recsive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premium ona persona! beneﬁt contrant? T

Did the arganization, during the ysar, pay pramiums, directly or Indireclly, on a personal banefil comract? ... ...
If the organization received a contribution of qualified Intellectual properly, did the organization flle Form 8899 asrequired? ..
It the organizetion recelved a contribution of cars, boals, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 10868-C? ... . ..
Spongoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund malntained by the
sponsoring organizalion have excess husiness holdings atany time duringtheyear? | ..
@ Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 48887 ... .......cccoevrvrennee

o o

T o0

arenasraeseanrns

serererasiasiananmnernn

8
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to & donor, donor advisor, or related porson? ... e
18  Ssction 501(c)(7) organlzations. Enter:
@ Initiation feas and capital contributions Includeden Part VIl Bns 12 10a
b Gross recelpls, Included on Form 880, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club faciiles || .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enler:
a Grose income from members or sharsholders | ... .o 11z
b Gross Incoma from olher aources {Do not net amounis due or pald {o other sources
against amounis due or recelved framthem.) || _..........ooimiiminiierinee e 1ib
128 Section 4247{a){1) non-axempt charltabla trusts. ls the organization filing Form 880 In liew of Form 10417 s
b if “Yes,” anter the amount of tax-exempt Interest recelved or acerued during the Year. ................... 12b
13 Sectlon 501(c)(20) quslliied nonprofit health insurance Issuers.
2 s the organization licensed {o issue qualifisd health plans in more than one state? | et et reaaaans N N
Note: See the Instructians for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization ks required to maintain by the states In which
the organization Is ficensed fo ssue qualltied healthplans . ..............c.coeeee, cvennnrnnrane 13b
3¢

o Enlertheamountofreservesonhand | ... ...
i4a DId the organization recelvs any payments torindoor!annlngsandcss durlng thetaxysar? .. ... ...

b lf*Yes* has It filed & Form 720 to report these paymenis? I "No,” mvbeanaxphnaﬁonon&hedu!eo ..
15 |s he organization subject 1o the section 4950 tax on payment(s) of more than 1,000,000 in remuneration of
excess parachule psyment(s) during theysar? | .. SUURUUUPPTRPUIOR

i *Yes," sea instructions end fie Form 4720, Schadula N.
16  |s the organization an educational Institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on nel investment incoma?

It "Yes.” complete Form 4720, Schadule O, RENE
Forn 880 2010)

DAA

‘
{
i
i
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Paga 6

so 2018) South Louisville Community dkodkkk]1959

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 through 76 bebw, and for a
7100, processes, or changes on Schedule O. Sea instructions,

“

1a Enter the number of valing members of the govemning body at the end of Ihe tax year e, 1a
If thers are material differences In voling righls among members of the Qovarning body, or
# the goveming bocly dalegated broad authority to an exacutive commitiae or similar
commities, axplain on Sohedule O,
b Enter the number of voling members included an lins 1a, above, Whoareindspendent v Lip 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employes have @ family relatlanship or a business refationship wi
o e offoe, dreolor, rustes, o kay employes? T e
3 Did the organization delsgale control ovar managemant duties customarlly performad by or under the direct
supendslon of officers, directore, trustees, or key employees 1o a Menagement company or other person? | oo e .
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to Hs goveming documants since the prior Form 880 was filed?
§  Did tha organization bscome awars durring the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assais?
[]

SRR
fesponse lo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumsia,
Cheak If Scheduls O conlains & response or nota to anylineinthisPartVi ,, ... R h st d s b e epe X
Section A. Govemning Body and Management
: R

D\t the organizalion have members or stockhoidera? T
7a Did the arpanizalion have members, alookholders, or other parsans who had the power 1o slact or appoint
orie of mare members of lhe governing body? et et e,
b Are any govemance desisions af the organization resarved ta {or sublect to approval by) members,
slockhoklere, or persons other than the goveming body? | VS
8 Did ths erganization contemporaneausly document the maatinga held or written actlans undariaken during the year by the foliowing:
a T"BGMW“HW ................... e eeeras rerenan e e, 8a
b Each comimitiss with authorty o act on batl of tha governing body? R e S
8 I3 there any officer, director, lms!ee,orkeyermloyeaﬂstethaﬂvn. Section A, who cannot be reached at
ﬁwc_fnanlza:hn'gmﬂmMm?ﬁWss,'mmemasWagm”og&hmo ...... iiieas fiieeiereiiai.. e, | 8 X
Section B. Policles {This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Coda,)
' Yes| No
108 Dl the organizalion have ocal chaplers, branchas, oraffltesz e [ 108 X
b I*Yes,” did the organization have written poficles and procedures governing the aotivities of such chapters,
afiitates, and branches {o ensure thelr operations are conslstent with the organization's exempl purposes? .. ...,...... Crenrrereneneens. | 10b
11a Hasmeorgmﬂzmbnpmvkjadacmmlelecupyu!tmsFormssotoaﬂmmbersoll!sgovm'n)ngbodybeforefmngmaform?_._“_m“_“ 1=
b Describa in Schedule O tha pracess, it any, used by the organization to review fhis Farm 990, RS
12a Wﬁ‘a‘”ﬂaﬂm‘mhma“"‘mﬂ"mmcm‘Wﬂ“’PW”Wafﬂomf"ﬁ13.......... ................. v e veer, [128) X
b Were olficers, directors, or frusless, and key employass raquiredlncﬂac!oseannuaﬂyinmaslsthaloowdgiverlsamcanmcts?._”mm 2] X
© Did the organization reguilarly and cornslstently monitor and enforce compliance with the poliay? # “Yes,*
dascribe in Schedulo O how this wasdone | et e e [222] X
13 Didthe orgenizalion have awriten whistiediowerpolioy? et vt X
X

14 Did ths organizalion have a written document tetention and dastruction policy? R LT TR T P USSR
15 Didthe process for determining compansation of the fallowing persons Include a review and approval by
Indapendent persons, comparability data, ang conlemporanaous substantialion of the dellberation and deciskn?
Ot mzatoris OEO, Executvs Dcctr o tp managementotttl,
Other officers of key employees o the organization S e
if*Yes" lo line 15a or 15b, deseribs the process in Seheduls O (ses Instructions).
16a  Dhdthe organization invest in, contribute assels to, or particpata In g joind venture or simitar arrangement
wihataxable ently during theyear? et T S
b %es,” did the organization follow o writien policy o pracedure requiring the organizalion to evaluate
patticipation In joint venture arrangemenis under applicable federal tax Jaw, and take slepz to safeguard the

re

onanizallon’s mgstatmwnhres@ltoauchmmemmm? ey s sesas ienees drresziaiia.e
Section C. Disclosure

17 Lislthe states with which a copy of this Form 880 Is required 1o bo fied b RTE. SURT et e

18 Sectlon 6104 requires an arganizalion to make its Forms 1023 {1024 or 1024-A, it applicable), 880, and 88G-T {Section 501 (0}
only} avaliable for public inspection. indicate how you mads these avallable. Check all that apply.
&fo«vn wabsits Anolhers website  [X] Upon request [ ] Ofher taxpioin on Schedule o)
18 Describe on Schadule O whether [and If 60, how) the organization made e governing documents, confiict of inferas! pokicy, and

financial stalements avallable to the public during tha tax year.
20 Stalethe nams, address, and talaphone number of the parson who possesses the organization's books and records B
415 1/2 Ashland Ave

The Company
KY 40214 502-681~4983

Louisville
DAA

fam B90 @otg
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Page 7

Seotion A,

Form 850 (2019) South Louisville Community
: Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employess, and

independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line inthis Pat VI, v iniininenennnse
Ottlcars, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employees

.............

1a Complata this tabla for all persons required 1o be listed. Report compansation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tay year.

o List all of the arganization's current officers, direclors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), ragardiess of amount of

campensation. Enter -0- In columns (D), (E), and (F} If no compensation wae paid.
o Listafl of tha organization’s clrrent key smployees, if any. Ses instructions for definition of “key employea.”

o Listthe organization's fiva currant highest campensated employess (othat than an officer, director, trusles, or key amployes)

who recsived reportable

organizalion and any related crganizations.

« List all of the organtzalion’s former officars, key empioyess, and highest compsnsaied smployees who received mare than
$100,000 of raportable compensation from the organization and any retated organizations.

« Liatall of the crpanization's former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former director or trusise of the

organkzation, mare than $18,000 of repartabls compansalion from the organizetion and any relaled organizations.

gan
Seeinstrictions for the order in which {6 fist the persons above.

tion (Box 5 of Fonm W-2 andior Bax 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of mare than §100,000 from the

Check this box If nelther the organization hor any related organization compensaied any current officer, director, or frustee.
L8 ] (] 4] [10)] (i3]
Name gnd il Averape Poslfion Reportable Repartable Eptimatsd amoum
hours (do nat chetk mure than one comparsstion compansation of other
por wask bax, preds person ks hothan trom the from releted campenzation
(st sny officer and a direclorkasise) argantzation ospanzelions from tho
hours for s W-2H09B-MISC) (W-2H099-MISC) arganizafion and
reloted 81§ 24| ¢ relstod oganizatons
organtzaons ES‘_ H é Bla
bekow
dotted tne) ; s 3
£
(hMichael T. Chim’{go
TSP URUTRORRRRRIOS | 1.00
President 0.00 |{X X 0
(2Theresa Batlinex
etertererer e er e e s nenren e neae 1.00
Treasurexr 0.00 {X b 0
(3} Terry Conway
SSOTSTUUOUIUPURUPRTITY SO 5. L' 90
Secretary 0.00 |X X 0
@)Jeffery V. Oeswdin
SUSUUTUURRUNONS SUUUOF X1.'4 8
Vice Prasident 0.00 {X X 0
@G Rev. Dr. James A. Dewey
e eeeereeeeeereensrenssesereessin e 2280
Board Member 0.00 | X 0
(6)Kathryn Matheny
RSV UV DU 1.00
Board Mamber 0.00 iX 0
(MNicole Geoxge
SO URTOPOPIRURIT SO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 I1X 0
®David Tummonds
SO NTORTUUPURORRURROTON JUUROE: XX.:1"
Board Member 0.00 | X 0
(9)Donna Ngo
et o 22 00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0
(18)Joyce Whalin
S UTRVTUUUUTOOISTURORORTOIOOS SUUDNY: .\ S
Board Mewbex 0.00 [X 0
(11) Tracy McDonald
STV RSTUTOIOY SO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0
Form 980 2019

DAA

R T——

PO g e

R YA e b -
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Form 990 fe018) South louisville Community

& Sectlon A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {coniinued)
i ® 1) ) ® )
Name and {ifie Ahv:‘r:ge 0 nol chack raore than ane. m wﬁm &wnmml
perweak bex, undass parson b bath an from the o refoted
fist ey afficar and u direcloryusiee) et wyanizations from the
hours for R [*] g {W-2/1098-MISC) (W-2/1099-MM8C) aganization and
felated § § § §§ § teluted organizaions
organtsations -3 g 2
below B H g
datted tiney g i E
JinE
(12) L. D. Nunnel ey
......... cvvinreneid o 2000
Boaxd Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(13) Clare Wallac
e, i), . 80,00
Executive Director 0.00 X 57,172 7, 985
(14) Kate Husk
e vt et ...40.00
Asgistant Directox 0.00 X 47,646 8,199
b SUblotal ... . > 104,818 16,194
£ Total from continustion shests to Part Vi, SectionA ............ b
16,194

d Tolal(eddlnesthandtc) ... ... 104,818
2 Total number of individuals {including but not imited ta those listed abova) wha recelved more than $100,000 of

reporteble compensation from the grganization b

8 Oid the organization fist any former oflicer, director, trustee, key amployss, or highsst compensatad
!

employee on line 1a? #f “Yes,” complete Scheclle J for such ndividual PO e

4  Forany individual listed an Ene 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensalion and other compansation from the
organizafion and related organizations greater than $180,0007 # “Yos,* comphale Scheduls J for such

DR T R

indidduat ., Frreerrenecaian, Feei i vetrerteactrarrasan
§  Didanypersonlisted on line 1a recaive or accr Gampensation from any unrelaled organization or Individual

for sarvices rendsred 1o the organizalion? #f “Yes.” iale Schedule J for such person...... .. PP .

Sectian B. independent Contracters

1 Complete this tabls for your five highest compensated independant eontrastors that recelved more than $140,000 of
compensation from the organization, Report compsnsation for the salendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
N nfthoss st _eseipufibsevies omfekaty
2 Yol number of independent contractors (inciuding but not §mited to thosg listad above) who
recelved more than $100,000 of ation fram the argantzation b q %
Form 980 rzotg)

DAA

AR et gk e

e e e e
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Form 290 (2019 South Louisville Community khmk kX 1259 Page 8
it Statement of Revenua
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthis Part VIl ... .......coovviiireenin 1]
Total E':)wmo Rahled‘:)-w Unsiu Rewnuga a)mhdnd
funciion revenus business rawsnues froen 1Ay Undar
suscons 512-814

g 12 Federatedcampalgns ... ... ... 12 %\V%‘g%%%& >¥%.\
b Mem ““_. 3 ““x A i&"'\. X K 2es
& bershipduss . .......... _...——ﬂ) TN INERS gé&? %;: 'Eﬁ'é&;
¢ Fundralsingevents, . ... [1e T huy SR ;sg&;&ﬁv
g d Related organizalions |, . .. Lid Aol e %’:\ng;* 3
g o Govemmenigrams fondutons) 18 AN N
O Aother contitusons, g, grans, 2 =

and simbar amounis notinduded sbove .. ... SnbENR SN

1t N S SEa

A e e

g Noncash conwbusions inchded Intines 1241, . ., 1 359,488 3 SaRen };.\‘“ﬁ e

&8 b yotal.Addlnes 1a-1t ....... ferereirescsieiiien e B 11,127, 123) e S

el gyt Total. Addlines 2820 .cvooocoesioozasenonnaac PPN

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other shmilar amounts) | ...
4 Income from investmant of tax-exempt bond proceeds |, .
5 Royaltles . ..... fraeyiaiiiedisisisssieesss srssesssesesiassaes :
{) Rea! (8) Personal

68 Gross renls ]

b Less:rentalaxpenses| 6b
€ Renial I, or (bss} 6C

sl of sssele ) Boculios .
oterthanwenory | 72 By :
b lesscostorofher o %‘%M SR :
E basts end sefes exps. | 7 Ny Soa &\gﬁ*‘ e §
&1 o Ganor(loss) 7c Ay e e R e ;
d Netgalnor (1658} .......ccccovemmnineiioniisns

§ 8a Gross noame from fundralsing events

footincluding & ... ;
of contribittions reparfed on ins 1c). :
SeePartV,iins 18 | ... ... |88
b Less: direct expenses .. vrrre 18D ]
¢ Nst incoma or {loss) from fundralsing eventa .
Sa Gross incame from gaming acihvitles.
SeePanttv, e 18 . ... | 2a |
b Less:directexpenses . ... gb
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming acthvies .. ococzczeierose
10a Qross sales of inventory, less
retume and allowances | . | 10a | {
b less:costof goodssold . 10b
| © Nstincome or (ioss} from sales of Inventory
b

64,361
Fors 980 2012)

N o
o P 1,181,484

DAA

T T et
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South Louisville Community ki k]1259 Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses
and 501(ci(4) orpanizations must is al columnns. Al other organtzations mus
Checkli’ScheduleOcomainsaresponseornotetuanylhe!nlms PatiX
Do not include emounts reportad on lines &b, ) g
7b, 85, 8b, and 10b of Pmef’toll, ol expensas F’?;:r-“r::m
1 Grants and other assistance 1a domestic onganizaions
ond domasl governnenis. Bee PatlV, bne 21 ..
2 Granls and olher assistance lo domestic
Individuals, See Part 1V, line 22
8 Granis and other assisiance o forefgn
organizations, forelgn govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, linez 16 and 16
4 Benelispaidoor formembers |

Sactlon 501/c,

667,566

m
9
5
g
)
e
g
3
1
-
8
g

104,818 88,143

trustess, and key employees
6 Compensation no! included above fo disqualtfied
persons (as defined under saction 4858(0{1}} and
persons described | section 4958(c)(3KB)
7 Other salaries and wages 91,291 85,337 1,786 4,168
8 Pmsbnplmamlsandeon&ibmans(bdude
section 401(k} and 403(b) amplayer cantributions)
8 Otheremployesbenefts, 38,302 36,004 1,149 1,149
10 Payolltexes 14,959 14,062 449 448

a8 Manggement
blegal | -
16,840 7,437 9,101 302

d Lobbying .
¢ Professlonaf fundraising senices, Sea Part IV, ling 17

1
g Ohar, (i fne 119 smaunt exceeds 10% ofins 25, column
2,000 2,000

12 Advertising and promotion |
13 Officespenses = — — 21,173 20,294 439 440

14 Informalion technolegy .
15 Royales e ————
16 Ocoupancy . .. . et e ran e 28,148 27,270 439 439
7 Teval
18 Payments of ravel or anlertainment expenses
tor any federsl, state, or local publlc officials
18  Conferences, convantions, andmeetings
mm'o-.-.-«.¢-;nu-'v-...~ ............... e
Paymenis to sffifiates

N ]

lnsuranca | .
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses nof covered
sbove (Llst miscellaneous axpenses on ns 24a. Jf
e 24e amaunt exceeds 10% of line 25, column

g
4
e
;D:
¢
i
g:
Y
i

Alloher expenses T
25 _Totalfunctionsl expenses. Add lies 1 brough 24s 1,015,177 976,691 22,218 16,271
26 Joint costs. Complote this Hine only if the

amenization reparted in cokumn (B) Jolnt costs

from & combined educatianal campaign
fundrolsing soliokation. Check here b i

following SOP 88-2 (ABCE58-720) ... ...
DAA Foms 880 010y

RN
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South Louisville Community
Balance Sheet

ng___ckifschedulemeslnsaresgonsaormtetoan!“nalmhls PatX o opiesnn

(ﬂ)
Beginning of year

Assets

Linbiiitles

84,478

Pledges and grants receivable, net | IRRRTT RTURPIPUTP
ACOUNS ECEIVBDIE, NBL . ... ... ee.eecceieeneneesieniens e
Loans and other recelvables from any current or former officer, direclor,
trustes, key smployss, creator or founder, substantial contributar, or 35%
controlied enilty or family mamber of any of these parsons ... veiaaneneeann
6 Loans and other receivabies from other disqualified persons (as deflned

3 N N AN Sy

undar section 4958{1)(1)), and persons described In section 4858(c)(B)B) _._............
Notes and loans recelvabla, net . reeranes

~3

inventories for saleoruse . . ...
8 Prepsid expenses and deferred chatges

108 Land, bulldings, and equipment: cost or other
basts, Complste Part Vi of Schedule D |,

-4

b Less: accumulated depreciaion ... .........

11 tnvestmenis—publicly reded securitles | ...

12  Invesiments—other securiies. See Part IV, fine 11

13 Invesiments—program-refated. Sea Pant IV, lheﬁ

14 intangibleassets . e vmmrasievnraeeeas TP

18 Other essels, Ses Par{ IV, na it . ... . 11, 650| 15 12,617
16 Total assets. Add inas 1 through 15 (mustequal N8 38) :ooopeseeoesscesmizmnianicczacs 148,357 18 311,229
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... reriivees eveneresaiecerrn e neniens 2,586 17 1,359
16 Grants payable e revnersnianneranansierraeae e eeeeva e ra s

19 Deferredrevenie .. ..

20 Tax-axempt bond llabiities

24 Escrow or cusicdial account liabllity. completa Part iV of Schedule D

22  Loans and clher payables to any current or former officer, directar,
trustes, key smployes, creator or fourder, substantial contributor, or 35%

cantrofied entlly or family member of any of thesepersons ...

23 Secured morigagss and notes paysble fo ynrelated third parties |,

24 Unsecured noles and ioans payable to unrelated third pafies ... ..............
25 Other liabitles {including federal Income tax, payzables to related third
partles, and other liabilities not Inotuded an lines 17-24). Completa Part X

of Scheduls D . ........

25 Total llabilllies. Addlinas 17 through 25 .

Organizations that fallow FASB ASG 858, check here >
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27 Net asssis without donor FEBtACONG . . ..vevver i i

28 Net assals with donor restrictions || |
Organizations thal do not follow FASB Asc 958 cbeck here >

and complsts lines 26 through 38.

29 Gepital stock or trust principsl, of currenttunds ... BTSN UUPPPRPPOSON

80 Pald-in or capital surplus, or land, buffding, or equipmentfund .. . . e .

31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated Income, oratherfunds . .......... e
32 waevran

DAA

| Net Asssts or Fund Balances

30
31
s 113,695] 32 290, 002
148, 357] 33 311,229
Farm 880 2018y

33 Tg}a!ﬂahlmmandngggetsﬂundbalancu e presns st a5
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Fom 090 {2019) South Louisville Community *hkkk1259 Pane 12
: ¢ Reconchiation of Net Assels
Check If Schadule O contains Bresponseornotetoanylineinthis Part Xt ... .................. ... e [
1 Yolal revanus (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) ettt ot 1 1,191,484
2 Toldl expenses (must equal Part IX, comn () line28) | | T e 2 1,015,177
3 Revenueless expences. Stbiractne 2 fromine 1 et 3 176,307
4 Netassets or fund balances at baginning of year (must equsl Part X, fine 4 SRR Y. 113,685
& Netunrealzed gains flosses) onivestments | . e TN §
6 Donated sarvices and use of facilities 6
7 lbwesimentexpenses b r ettt ee e ettt nn oty taereenes 7
€ Priorperiod adjustments et vy atareanaaros teer e inea cereeraan e 8
8 m‘—‘hm1“"B!mefsNmﬂdbﬂmmlwlﬂnmsmmo).............. ...................................... L
10 Net assets or fund balancas at and of yort, Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line
Eirerieeeass airseriits eiees st frsrsiiresnrietiias o | 10 230,002

32, coumn (BY) ... ihritierstrieasiiess R
28Xk  Financlal Statements and Reporting

1 Accounling method used to prepare the Form 880; D Cash Accrual D Other
i the organlzation changed its method of accourting from a prior yaar or checked “Other,” explain in

Seheduls O.

2a Were the arganization's linanclel statemesnts complied or raviewed by an independent accountanl? |

if "Yes," chack a box below 1o indicale whether the financial statements for the year were complied or

reviswed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
(] separate basis  [] Consoldatedbasks | ] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Wera he organization's financla! statements audited by an Independent accountant? |

# *Yes," check a box below 10 Indicate whether the {inancial statements for the year ware audited on a

separale basls, consolidaed basls, or bath:
X separate basic [ ] Gonsoliiated basis [} Beth consaltdated and separate basis
¢ H*Yes" to fine 2a or 2b, doss ths organization hava a committes thal assumes resporisibliity for oversight of

the audil, review, or compilation of its financlal statements and selection of an independent accountant? e,

I the organization changed elther its oversight process or seleclion process during the tax year, explain on

8chedule O,
3a As aresult of a fadere! award, was the arganization required to undergo an audf or audits as set forth In the

Single Audit Act and OMB Clrculer A1337 v "

thesvresurersataaeiie, e

CheckifScheduleOoomainsaresgonseornotetoanylinslnthisPanX!l ..................... stsrcenes D
EA R e

3b

b U*Yes,” did the arganizafion undargo the required aud}t or audita? If theurganfzal!m did not undergo the
required gudit or atidils, explaln why on Schedule O and desoribs any steps taken to undergo such audis .. ...

fom 880 @o1g)
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OME No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

{Form 880 or 930-EZ)
Compiate If the organtzation Is & section S01{c)3) organizetion o 8 pection 4R42(a){1} nonoxempt chasibabls trusl.
» Attach to Form 930 or Form 880-EZ,

Dapaimen of the Treasury
toiamal Revenun Sen %
. b Go 1o www.lrs.qov/Form880 for Instructions and the latest Informatio S
Employer idemification pumber

Mama of fis organtzation South Louisville Community
Ministries, Inc. kk-kk%k]12BQ
A5:_ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complets this part.) Ses instructions.
organization s not a privats foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, ehack only one box.)
A church, convention of churchas, oF assoolation of churches described In sectlon F70(b)T)A) D).
A school described in section 170{b){1)(A)N. (Attach Schadule E (Form 880 or 890-EZ).}

1
2

3 A hospitel or a cooperativa haspital sendce organization describad In section 170(bY{1)(AY(IH).

4 A mexical research organization opsraled in conjunction with a hosphtal described in saction 170{b){1){A)(Ii}). Enter the hospital’s name,

.............. Ieemessatnesrtrsisnsnnane

cisetesasrasrreaeteinres barsarescacesens .

clly, GO SIBE | e .
D An organizstion operated for the bensit of a coflege or university cwned or opsrated by & govemmental unit described In

section 170{b)(1)(A)(Iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federe), state, or local gavarnment or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1 WAYY).

2.1

&

7 An organization that normafly receives & substantial past of its support from a governmental unit or from the ganeral public
described in section 170{b}{1}{A}(v}). (Complete Part il.)

8 A community trust deseribed in seation 170{b){1)(A){(vi). {Complete Part Ii.)

] An egricultural research organizalion described n sectlon 1 70(b)(1}(A){Ix) cperated in conjunction with a land-grant callege
or unhversity or & nonand-grant college of agriculturs {sea instructions). Enter the name, cily, and slate of the college of
L U U UL O O rerets ittt b arbaeeeneear e rri s enanas

than 33 1/3% of ifs suppori from contributions, membership fees, and gross

10 D An organtzation that normally receives: (1) more
recelpis from activilies related fo its exempt funclions—subject to certaln exceptions, and (2) no mare than 33 1/3% of iis

support from gross Investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (fless section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1875, See sectlon 508(a)(2). (Complete Part iy
An organization organized and operated exciusively to test for public safety. See section 502{a)(4).
12 An organization arganized and opsrated exciusively for the benefil of, 1o perform the funclions of, or to carnry oul the purposes
of ane or mora publicly supported organizations described in section 508(n){1} or section 508(n){2). Sea section 506(a)(8).
Check the box In lines $2a through 12d that describes the lype of supporting organization and complate fines 12¢, 121, and 12g.
] D Typa I. A supporling organization operated, supsndsed, or oontroliad by Its supporied organtzation(s}, typlcally by ghing
the supporied arganization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elact a mejority of the directors or trusisss of tha
suppariing organization. You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A and B.
D Type li. A supporting arganization suparvised or contralied in connection with its supported orpanization(s}, by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that coniro! or manage the supporied
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C,

D Type Il funclionally intagrated. A supporting organization operated In cannectlon with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported crganization(s) (see Instructions). You must complete Par IV, Sactions A, D, and E.
lonally Intagrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with fis supporied organization(s)

D Type Il non-funct
that is not functionally infegrated. Tha organization generally must satlsfy a distribution requirement and an altentivensss

requirement {sas insinuctions). You must complets Part Vv, Sections A and D, and Part V.
Gheck this box If the organization raceived a written datermination from the IRS that it Is a Type |, Type it, Type

-4

[+]

(-3

e [J
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integreted supporting organfzation,
1 Enter the number of Supporied rGRNIZANONS ... ., . ___\\......oroocevcveenammensas et oo 1
g Provida the following information about the supperied organization(s).
) Namo of suppored gHEIN i} Type of eanlzaiion {v) s the omanization (v} Amount of manatary {vi) Amount of
organization {described or lines 410 Ested In your governing support (ses olher suppatt (ses
abave (sas instructions)) doctnant? Instuctions) Instnuctians}
Yes No
A
(B
©)
()]
{E)
Total SN
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instruclions for Form 889 or 880-E2. Schadule A (Form 80 or B80-EZ) 2018

DAA
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y if you checked the box on line 5, 7, o

(Complete onl
e

Part Il if the organization falls to gualify under the t please complets Part Jil.)

sts listed below,

2018 Scuth Louisville Communit kk_tk%]1256 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A}(iv) and 1 70{b)(1){A){vi)
r 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under

Section A. Public Support

{b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d} 2018 (e) 2019

b {8) 2015

{f} Tota!

Calandar year {or fiscal yeer baginning in}

Gifis, granis, contributions, and

1
membership fees recaived. (Do not

107,057 7180, 984 831,172 1,127,123

4,123,143

Include any "unusual grants.”} 676,807

Tax ravenuss levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid

toor expended on lts behaf

The value of senvices or faciiilies
turnished by a govammental unit 1o the

organizalion without charge e,
Total, Add linee 1 through 3 s
The portlon of total contributions by
each person (other than &
governmental unit or publicly
supparled organization) included on
line 1 that exceads 2% of the amount
shown on fine 11, columnfry
Publls support. Subtrect line 5 from Aned ..

Ve

4,123,143

4,123,143

6
Section B. Total Support
[ 3 (8) 2015 (b} 2016 () 2017 (@)zois | (e)2018

{f) Total

780, 584 831,172 1,127,123

Calendsr yaar (or fiscal ysar baginning in)
707,057

7  Amounls framing 4

&  Grass income from interest, dividends,
payments secelved on sacurllles foans,
rants, royaltiss, and income from

£76,807,

shaaiaae

4,123,143

simiiar sources |,

Net income from unrelated business
acthities, whether or not the business

57,810 58,438 85,712 89,441 64, 361

356, 922

Is regularly carried on ., .,

Other incoma. Do not includa geir or
loss from the sals of caphal assets

(Explalnin Part V1) ..
Total support. Add fines 7 through 10

10

..... subreserian

11

...................... R R YT P PRI

12 Gross receipls from relaled acthvities, etc. (sea Instructions) .
13 First five years, If the Form 890 Is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth

Ization, check this boxandatop heve ... ... .
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

92.03%

14 Public suppont parcentage for 2018 {ins 8, column {f) divided by fine 11, column m

52.51%

16 Public support percentage from 2018 Scheduls A, Pantfi Ing 14 e e e
163 33 1/3%support test—201p, if the orpentzation did not check the bax on Ine 13, and ling 14 1s 38 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organtzation qualitles as a publicly supported organtzation
33 1/3% support test—2018. I the organlzation did not check a box on fina 13 or 163,
this box and stop hare. The arganization qualifiss as a publicly supported organtzation
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018, If the organizsiion did not check a box on line 1, 163, or 16b, and line 14 1s
10% or more, and if the organtzation masals the “acts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explan in

Part Vi how the organization meets the “fants-snd-circumslances™ test. Tha organvzation quakfies as & publicly supported

10%facts-and-clrcomatances 1est—2018, If the organization did ot chack & bess o I 13, 168, 16b, or 178, and fine
check this box and stop hers.

1515 10% or mare, and If the organization meets the “lacts-and-clreumatances” test,
Exgplen in Part Vi how the organization mests the “facls-and-circumstances® test. The organizalion qualifies as a publioly

Supporied organization, et e,
Private foundation. If tha crganization did not check 2 box on line 1

instructions

........... diisruns

b andline 15 Is 33 1/9% or more, check

.............. LR R T T T TR,

17a

18 3, 168, 16b, 178, or 17b, check this box and sea

.........................................

Schadule A (Farm

B

890 or BAO-K2Z) 2018
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South Louisville Community

Support Schedule for Organizations Descrlbed In Section 508(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1.}

Page3

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) b {a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c} 2017 (d) 2018 {0} 2018 (1) Total
{  Guts, grants, contributions, and membanchip faes
received, (Do ot Inchida eny “musua grents”} |
2 Gross recalpls from admisslons, merchendise
sold orsa:vg:es pesformed, or facBiles
fumnished lnané:mlymatbrela!adwm
arganbation’s lax-exemptpurpase . ..........
38 Gross recelpls from acliviies that are nol an
unrelated frads or business under section 513
4 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's bensflt and elther pald
toorexpendedonitsbehall =~
5  Thevalus of gervices or facifitles
furnished by a governmental unit to the
orgenization withoit eharge . .........
6 Total AddHines 1through5 .. ...
78 Amounts includad on lines 1,2, and 3
received from disqualified persone ||
b Amounis Ixiuded on fines 2 and 3
recsived from other then disqualfied
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amoun! on Bne 13 for the yesr
¢ Addines 7aand7b . ...
8  Public suppori. {Subtract line 7¢ from
UneB) e S
Section B. Total Support
Calondar yesr (or fiscal yeer beginning In} P {a) 2018 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 (1) Total
€ Amounistromlne8 ...
q0a Grossincoms frum interes!, dividends,
paymants received on securities loans, renls,
royaltles, and income from similar sources ...
b Unrelated business taxsble Income (less
saction 511 taxes) from businessas ;
asqulred after June 30,1875 ... ...
o Addlines 10880105, .. .........
11 Netincome from unrelated bushess ;
activities not inciuded i e 10b, whather :
or not the business s reguiarly camiedon. ... l
12  Other income. Do not include galn or
loss from the sale of capital assels :
{ExplaninPartVL) :
13 Total support. (Add nes 8, 100, 11,
BA12) e, :
14  Flirst five years. if the Form 880 s for the organization’s first, secand, thied, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section S01{c}(3) }
organizalion, check this boxand stop hers ..., b ien i R AR > []
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage ;
15  Public support percentaga for 2018 {lins 8, column {f), dividad by Ene 18, column () | ... 15 % ’
16___ Public gupport parcentage from 2018 8chedule A Part BLEne 18 .. ... one oo scnarisoserennenesnagazacoe s eganseonaes 16 %
Saction D. Computation of Investment Income Percantage
17  investmant Incoma percentage lor 2018 (fina 106, column (1), divided by line 13, column )y ... e ereeranareesrentoraaena 17 %
18 investment income percsniaga from 2018 Schedule A, Part il Ine 17, VO URUUU R ORIOP PR 18 %
19a 83 1/3% support tests—-2018. If the organizalion did not cheek the box on line 14, and Jins 15 s more than 33 143%, andline
17 is rot more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. Tha organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ., ....... ereseraareanes [ 4 D '
33 1/3% support 1ests—2018, If the organization did not check & box on line 14 or line 182, and fins 16 Is more than 33 1/8%, and D ;’
'S H

b
line 18 }s not more than 38 1/8%, check this box and stop hare. The organization qualifies as a publicly supportad organization ..........ccceeeeennl D
>

Private foundation, If the organization dit not check & bax on line 14, 184, or 18b, chack this box and sa8 InBUCHONS ... . iiiiiiiiininniaiainens
Schedule A (Form 880 or 880-EZ) 2018

P e P et e e
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Supporting Organizations
{Complets only If you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B, If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Saction A, All Supporting Organizations

1 Aredlof the crganization's supported organizations Usted by name In the organizafion's goveming
documents? Iif “No,“ doscribs in Part Vi how the supporied orgenizations are dosignated. i deslgnated by
clasg or puiposs, dascrivs the designation, i historic and continuing relationship, explaf.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that doss not have an IRS datermination of status
under seation 509(s)(1) or (2)7 If *Yes, " sxplain in Part Vi how the organization detarmined that the supported

organlzalion was described in section 508(a)(1) or (2).
3a  Did tha organization have a supported organization described In sectlon 501 (e){4}, (5), or (8)7 I *Yes," answer

{b} and {c) beiow,

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(s){4), {5}, or (6) and
&allsfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? ¥ *Yas," descrive ky Part VI when and how the
omanization mads ths delermination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all suppoart fa such oeganizations was used axalusivaly far section 120(c)(2)(B)
putposes? If "Yes," sxplal in Part Vi whst controks the organization put in place o anstra such use.

42 Was any supported organfzation not organized In the United States {"forelgn supparied arganiration”}? if
*Yas,” and ¥ you checksd 12a or 12b In Fart | answsr (b} and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ufitmate control and discretion in deciding whethsar to make prants to the foreign
supported arganization? If *Yas, " describa in Part VI how the orgenization had such coniral and discration
dosplie being conlrolied or supervised by or b connection whh is supported organizations.

Did the arganization support any farelgn supported organization that doss not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 508(a)(1} or {2)? If *Yes,” explain In Part V] what controks the organkation used
Io ensure that af support to the foraln supported organization was used exchisively for section 1 70(c}{R)B)

Pltposes.

5a  Did the organization edd, substltute, or remova any supported organizallons during ths tax year? #f "Yas,”
answer (b} and (c) bekow (I appficable). Also, Pprovide datall in Part V1, Incliding () the names and EIN
numbers of the supportad organizations added, substhuted, or removes; (%) the reasons lor each such action;
(&) the authorly under the organizaion's onganizing document aulhorizing such action; and (W) how the aclion
Was accomplshed (such as by amendment Io the organizing document).

b Typelor Typel only, Was any addsd or substiuted supported organization part of a class already
designated In the otganization's organizing document?
¢ Substitutions only, Was the substitution the resull of an avent beyond the organization's control?

€  Did tha orgenizafion provide support {(whethar in the form of grants or the provislon of services or faciities) ta
anyons other than () its supported organtzalions, () Incfividuals that are part of the charitabla olase benetited
by one of more of its supported organizations, or (i) ather supporting organfzations that alse support or
bsnefit one or mare of the liling organization’s supported organizations? #f "Yes, " provida detal in Part VL.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compangation, or other similar payment 10 a substantial contributor
{as defined In section 4858{c)3){C)), a family mambar of & substantial contributor, or a 85% controlled enilty
with regard 1o & substantial contributor? # *Yas, “complste Part | of Soheduie L (Form 98D or 890-EZ).

8  Did the organization make a loan fo a disqualifisd person (as defined in section 4858) nof dascribed in line 77
¥"Yes,* complate Part | of Schedule 1. {Form 890 or 880-£2j,

82  Was the organization controlled directly or Indirectly at any time during the tax yaar by one or more
disqualitied parsons as defined in section 4946 (other then foundation menagers and organizations describad
Insection 508{a)(1) or (2))? If "Vas, “ provide detall iy Part VI,

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as delined In line 9a) hold a canlrolling interest in any entily In which

the supparting organization had an interest? *Yss, " provids detafl in Part Vi,

Did a disqualified parson {as dafinad in ing 8e) have an ownership intarsst In, or derive any personal banefi!

Irom, assats In which the supporting organkzation also had an Interest? If *Yeas,” provide detefl by Part Vi

108 Was the argantzation subject to he axcass business holdings rules of section 4943 because of segtion

4843(1) (regarding cartaln Typa I} supporiing organizations, and all Typa il non-functionally integrated

supporiing organizations)? # *Yas,” answer 70b balow,
Did the organization hava any excess business holdings In the tex year? {Lise Sehaduls G, Farm 4720, 1o

b R
detarmine whather the organization had excess business holdings.) 1
Schaduls A (Form 030 or 830-EZ) 201p
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980 or 890-E2) 2019 South Louisville Community
Supporing Organizations (continued)

Schedula A {Fonm

-
i A

Has the organization atcepted & gifl or contribution from any of the tollowing persons?
& A parson who directly or indirectly controls, aliher alone or togather with parsons described In (B) and ()
balaw, the governing body of & supparted organization?

b A family memher of a person described In (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entily of a parson deseribed in {a) of ahove? /f "Yas" to &, b, or ¢, pravide detall in Part Vi

Section B, Type [ Supporting O;ganlzations

Did the directors, trusiess, or membarship of one of more supported organizetions have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least & majority of the organization's directors of trustees ot all fmes during the

tax yBar? I "No,” describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) sffecively oparated, supsrvised, or
coniroliod the organization’s actiilies. If the organization had more than ane supporied organization,
describe how the powars to appolnt andfor remove oireciors or lnsstess wera aficeated among the supported
orgsnizations and what conditions of restrictions, I any, appled to such powers during the lax yosr.

Did the organization oparate.for the benefit of any supported orgarizetion other than the supported
organization(s) thal oparated, supervised, of controlled the supporting organization? ¥ *Yes," axplain in Part
VI haw providing such banefit carried out the purposas of the supported organization(s) thef operated,

suparvised, or controlled the s anlzation.
Saction C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Woere & majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year alao a majority of the direclore
or trustess of eash of the organizatlon’s supported organization(s)? i "No," describe ir Part V1 how control
or management of tha supparting organization was vestad kn the same psrsons that conlrolizd or managed

11

9

2

1

the supporied organizalionfs).
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Did the organizalion provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fiith month of the
arpanization's tax yeer, I} a writlen netice dascribing the ype and mmount of support provided during the prior fax
yoar, {1l) & copy of the Form 580 thal was most recently filed as of the date of nollfication, and {if)) coples of tha
organization’s govemning documente In affect on the date of notification, 1o the extent nok previously provided?
2 Were any of the organization's officers, direclars, or trustess elther (1} appeintad or slacted by the supported

organizalion(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of & supported organization? ¥ "No,” explain i Part VI how
the oiganization maintaned a ciass and continpus working retationship wih the supporled onganizalion(s).

did the organization's supported organizations have a

3 Byraason of the refationship described in {2},
significant volca in the organization’s Invesiment policies and In directing the use of the organizatlon's

{ncome or assels at all mes during the lax year? if “Yes, " describe In Part VI the rok the organization’s

S nizations inths rd,
Section E. Type il Functionally-Iniegrated Supporting Organizations
4 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisly the integral Pant Tes! during the year (see instructions).
-] The organizafion satisfied the Activities Test. Complgte line 2 below. H

b The organization Is the parent of each of s supparied organtzations. Compiste line 3 below.
Tha arganization supported a governmental entity. Desosibe In Part Vi fow you supportad a government enllly (see Instructions).

1

c

2 Acthtles Test. Answer (8) and (b} below.
2 Did substantiglly ail of the organizalion’s aclivities during the tax yaar directly furiher the exempt purposes of
the supparied organization(s) lo which the organization was responsive? ¥ "Yes, " then in Part VI identify

thase supporled organizetions and explain how these activiies diectly Turthered thek exempl purposes,
how the organization was responshve 1o those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these aciivilles constiuled substantialy ail of s aciivitles.

b Didihe activities described In (2) constitute acthitles that, bul for the organization’s involvament, one or more
of the organization’s supporied organization(s) would have basn engaged in? ¥ “Yes," explaln In Part Viths
reasons for the orgenization's positian that ks supporled organization(s) would have angaged ih these

soliiles bul for the organkation’s invoemenl.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (8} and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power o regularly appoini or elect a mejodty of

trustees of sach of the supported organizations? Provide delails in Part VL
b Did the organizalion exerclse 2 substantial degres of direction over ths policles, programs, and activities of each
ad organkzations? i “Yes,” describa in Part Vi the rofa od by the organization in this

3
the officers, directors, of

of 5 s
Bchedule A (Form 280 or 880-E2) 2018
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Instructions. All other Tywe lii non-funclionally Integraled s
S8ection A - Adjusted Nt Incomea

Check here if the organizstion satisfied the Integrel Part Test as a qualfying trust on Nov,

*k-kRK1259

20, 1870 (explain In Part Vi), See
rting organizations must sle Sectlons A thiough E,

1__Netshort-term £apital gain
distributions

2 _Recaoveries of prior

—z...23600veres of prior-yaar distrib
3. Other gross Income {sea instructions)

4. Addlines 1 throuph 3,

5 Dsprechation and depistion

(B) Current Year
(A} Prior Year (optiona))
1
2
3
q
5
6  Portion of aperating expenses pald or Incurred for production or
collestion of gross Income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of Income {ses Instructions) 6
7 Other es (e insluctions 7
]
(A) Pricr Yesr {8) Current Year

wt,SNEF XpENses (ses inslructions) .
8 _Adjusied Net Incame (subtract fings §, B, and 7 from line 4]

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregste falr market value of all non-exempt-use assels (sea

Instructions for short tax year or asasls held for part of year):
a__Average moathly valua of seourities

b_ Avsrags morthly eash balances
¢ . Falr marke! value of other non-exempl-use assets

d__Tota! (add lines 1a,_1b, and 1¢

e Discount claimed for blockags or othar

factors {oxplain in detall In Part vh:
2__Acquisition indebledness anpliosbie (o hor-exempt-use assets
3 Sublract line 2 trom lina 1d.

— DURTAc ne 2 from fins.
of line 3 (for graater amount,

4 Cash deemed held for exempl use. Enter 1-1/2%

saa nsiructions),

8__Nel valus of non-sxampt-uge assels (eublract fine 4 from tne 3

6 _Muliply lins 5 by .035,

0 In ton oy

7 __Raecoveres of prior-year distributions
8__ Minimum Assat Amount {add fine 7 to line 53]

Sectlon C - Distributable Amount

Curren! Year

1 Adjusted net Income for prier yeer {Irom Sectian A fina 8 Column A)
2 _Enter 85% of line 1.

3__Minimum agssl amaunt for piior year (from Section B, ine 8, Column Al
4__Enter greater of line 2 ot line 3.

$__ Income tax Imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Sublract ine § from line 4, unless subject to

§ Fs

emergancy te| reduclion {see instructions).
7 i ’ Check hera If the currant year Is the organization’s first as a n:

an-functionally integrated Type I supporting organization

instructions).

Scheduls A [Form 830 or 880-E2) 2018
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Scheduls A (Forr 880 or 880-E7) 201
TH&IVS  Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 508({a}(3) Supporting Organlzations {continued)

Section D - Distributions

1 Amounts pald io supported organizations o accompligh 0565
2 Amounts pald o parform aotivily that directly furthers exempt purposes of stipported

organizations, in excess of incoms from activily
3 ___Administrative expanses pald to sccomplish exempt purpases of supporied organizations
4 Amounis paid {o acquire exempt-use asasls
5 ualified set-asids amounis IRS required)
6 __ Other distributions (dascribs in Part V). Ses instructions.
7 Total ennuel distributions. Add inas 1 through 8.
8 Disiributions i attentiva supparted organizations to which the organization Is responsive

(provide dstalls in Part VI). See Instructions.
g Distributable amount for 2018 from Section G, lina 8

10 Line 8 amount divided by lins § amount :
0] {1 ay

Excass Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Amount for 2019

Current Year

Saction E - Distribution Ailoeations (ase instructions)

1 Distributable emotnt for 2018 from Section C, ling 6
2 Undardistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
{raasonshle cause raquired-explaln in Part V1). See
3 Excess distribullons carryover, If any, o 2018 ) R =
B FROM2014 .o inieresieecnieresasis i SO S S Aauseany
b From2015 _........... S cs R R ;
G From2098 ..ooorevenneineeess i :
d From2017 .. .oeeiceeeneas ristoies
8 From2018 ... ....... iiiticiassraband

1 Tolsl of fingg 3a through e ! _— > SN
g Applled to undsrdistribulions of prior yaars § S 3
e \(“\\’_\

h_Applied to 2018 distributahle amount ....,
e S

I_Carryover from 2014 not sppiled (ses Instructions) R 3
S RS
2 s TN SRR
2 X 2 i X RN SR

3

2

|_Remainder, Sublract ines 3g, Sh, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distribxtions for 2018 from

$

Section D, ins 7;
8 _Applied to underdistributlons of prior ysars
b_Applied to 2019 distributable amount
¢ Remalnder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5  Remalning undengistribudions for ysars prior lo 2618, i
any. Subtract ¥nes 3g and 4a from line 2. For result

reater than zero, explaln In Part VI. See instrugtions,

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018, Sublract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result graler then zero, explain in
Part Vi, Sea instructions.

7 Excess distributfons carryover fo 2020, Add lines 3}
angd 4¢.

8 Breakdown of ling 7:
s Expossfrom2048 ... ..o
b Exeess from 2016 cuuriiceisiriomceciaeeoaes
¢ Excoss from 2017 ... usiiinaeneisnireisenes

d Excess from 2018 .................. rriraniiad
2 Excass from 2018, e g SR 2R
Schadnle A (Form 950 or 880-£2) 2018

s g sy
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Scheduls A (Form 880 or $30-E2) 2018 South Louisville Community *k-wk*k]1259 Page8
Supplemsntal Information. Provide the explanations required by Part {l, line 10; Part 1§, line 17a or 17b; Part
iU, line 12; Part IV, Saction A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 53, 6, 8a, 9b, 8¢, 114, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2z, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Parl V, Saclion D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 8. Also complete this part for any additional information. {Sse instructions.)

Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail
0

* essesaiirrenesiananans T Y P P P I T I S T O T FE T DR R 4sacbererrnnsaisacesiense secsvivesrarviarsrtisanas reseenans
e WPevterivsasatrersraicaaas reseen eeviranresssens, T R IR T T NT TT RN setserenns e rerreran P
. .as R LR R T P T L T T P TR TP eiereaeonrtas tesease P L LT L T T T T R res
T R I R L R LR T T rsererrruat R R L R P TR T PP Feavsrervanacs Sarerasnsiiannennaness erbiases
URRTERLII LY Clveesacivrarcaias deseaes Vesveanss Basatertuarrbiseravnusritaartttentinanren Peowsvusans Ceserastiairarans . s e
sabtarernanaansausns Kesrreresnarian Gettcavasrsanenn IIRTTRTIRT T etrretatansvenn AN s s maatararnenemrvanes tiovsansararvetsssscsbiyneavatnotvessnan Chesmaioana
*erraan conane Pescoesasriritaniisavan asiservaecaatenanenni ot ‘ cee rwevas . . - . .
PR T T T R T T T T o S T T L L L L LT T T T T Ry R E R P T TR LTI IS Perkscasisrese e sesmres
I I T T O TR T R T Ty Pedtenssrsaneaditacranane beserrenrona “earee e “sssvariasierevaniravhrterarianucarens
R L L T T PR T PP Btoasrssranian Mevtessanatnsarrsansnane Vessenaniaruersrcrarans Srrsrusacace serse R TR R L L R R NP RN PR R T AT P TP
* eqaasiaiae Iy Pvscenacn trseennranacnn Cieesmtnacetnenvmrnnn ErrrerEaserseaaesrirens Baneuraveseraieataviterinnraiine L S T
Fascersirnne berriencinaons posamnorrs IRYIREETIN R tieernananes SrerauebAbLat ivacbattotranasar abaer it ensanin Fessatsvanavenriritairraranasy Crtreresinavbbantisinntan
* semsirers bedsecunvance Pedraamtiaanrsrrs i racorat ot et iney PeraremmmabisitEidetsceunsbasiientanns eresenananass SeesavawrarrarsvrursunEaes erravenn tese PRI
L T T R LR L T RN T R R Tr T I TR i Ere s erarvaseusstiest et uas fevessrasnaan arerans “resiriens . 1ersetereas
LR} e wrsenra aresrirseariTrenaas teeerssiratreserenrasasnte Mesrersrivacrnestacianan beiavissenn Ketasravesinnaers Aveetvaraucasecrrerrineanntyy
Prviestasnsee KAsausa=teatesitnernievsacasy raessriiecan baesnrerecaiiaraanesay oy Ereerbiienaa R T R R L L O R T R T R T T
PatotubibrirenssresEveteriari Tt Caeeveensroadin Naeisdarenerravaanane O L T L L T LR T O N I T dererrewsensars
beterusavitiocacresvroratsiriavinaains Vrvedvueavansesnsvianban Faatas s msankerrenansrtsserstaessbontsniorcnaansuarastscasy B erertem et conr i bt iabean i by e e
............. T T L R T L T T T T T L R L L R R R P P P TR
T GetereraierarrenoEvesate resas caeans P T L LIS T rores easasesavay eseurnrsarreranav et et ien Cieruaciesseravenanyan
s esmrccensen Bexvaererarsasascavas barsaenrsesnnrans Frestcreiarususnens R R R T T T P IR R PR Laesssvonnstosansossmentedootearinssnsrariotavans desenes
. esae Sreeesdscanasiarians v arervsrrvranrinanrraerstsaastavatny beatvoveasosevasrsonacrsrnnnssnsnsaretatiatiantareivrusiaiss srresianevens sanny tesserrasrevesense
o« serse N S T T T R T T D R R T R L A T LT beesere TRy HhEskebsrerier e itanaccrroaane
..... S T T LR T T LT LT R O R LR R Ly T T
PR T L L LR R R R PR PP aveans vasaremsibeaerien e ivurertesaieo v tantat kst U b A aaasrs s urantanatrs TR R R L L T DN

Bchedule A {Form 00 or 880-E2) 2018




103038 05/15/2024 8:41 AM

lemental Financial Statements

SCHEDULE D Supp
(Form 880) p Complete ¥ the organization answered “Yes" an Form 980,
Part IV, line §, 7, 8, 8, 10, 118, 11b, 11c, 114, 11e, 111, 42a, or 12b.
Deparimani af tha Tieasury b Attach to Form 890,
Intemal Revanus Sendes | rictions & nlarmation 3
Empioysr idantification number

Name of the cxganization
South Louisville Community

Ministries, Inc.
g Organizations Malntaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Simiiar Funds or Accounts.

hke kR k1259

Complete If the arganization answered “Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 6.
{2} Donor advisex tunds {b} Fends and othur coounis
1 Total number atend of year | rrorrereres trrennenn e ernesanaen
2 Aggregate valus of conlibutions to (duringyear) | . ...
8 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) | ......... ST
4 Aggregatevalueatend Ol yBar . .........ceeiierennn
§ DI the organization inform alf donors end donor advisors in writing that the assels hetd In donor advised
funds ere the organization's proparty, subjeot to the erganization’s exalusiva legal contral? ... e enarnen veveecerenorennne. L1 Yos [0

Did the erganization Inform afl grantess, doners, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can bo used
only for charilable purposes and not for the banetht of the donor or donor advisor, or for any ofher pumpose

confe;ﬁn } Izsible private beneflt? ., ... ..o oo

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 880, Part IV, line 7.

m

D Yes ! l No

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recroation or education)
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a cartifled historic structura
Preservation of open space

1 Purpcss{s) of conservalion easements heid by the organization (chack ol that apply).
B Preservalion of & historically important land area

X1 Held at the End of the Tex Year

Complete ines 2a through 2d If the organization hald a qualified congarvation contribution in the form of a conservatlon
easemsnt on the last day of the tax ysar.

Total number of consarvation sasements | ... reenees fererarranesararnan
2b

Tolal acreage restricted by consarvation easemants |, .,

Number of conservation easements on a certifies historic structure Included in {8} |, ... ....coocieniieeins
Number of conservation aasaments Inciuded in (c) acquired after 7/25/08, and notona
‘ 2d

aoceos

historic structure listed in the National Reglster vreererrrnrentes e rrreranirensarearans eenreren e
Number of conservation esssmeanis modified, transferred, released, extinguishsd, or {emminated by the organization during the

taxyear ...

4 Number of states where proparty subject to conservation easemant Is located &,

Does the organizalion have a written policy regarding the periodic monftoring, inspection, handling of [:] D
Yes No

volations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? .. ........... e rreneareatara e ieas USRS
Staff and volunteer hours devoted 1o monltoring, inspecting, handling of vidiations, and anforcing conservation easements during the year

PS s -
Does each conservation sasement reparted on line 2{d) above salisfy the requiremants of secfion 170(h}{(A)}B} (1
[] ves [] no

8 In Part XU, descrive how the organizatian reports conservation szsements in lis revenue and expenee slatament and
balance sheet, and Includs, It appilcable, the text of the fooincts to the organizatlon's financlal stalsments that describes the

’ organizatior's accounting fof Gonsrvalion easements.
Organizations Malntalning Collections of An, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,

Complets if the organization answered “Yes* an Form 890, Parl IV, line 8.

12 If the organization elected, as parmitted under FASB ASC 858, nol lo report In ts revenus statemant and balanca sheet works
of art, historical reasures, or othar similar assels hald for public exhibilion, educatlon, or tesearch In furtherance of public
saMvice, provida In Past Xili the text of ths footnote o s financial statemenis that describes these llems.

b If the organtzation elected, as permitted under FASB ASG 658, to report In its revenue slaternent and balance shae! works of
art, historioal reasurss, or other similar assels hetd for public exhibition, aducation, or ressarch In furtharance of public servics,

s
o

2

provide tha folfowing amounts relating to these ftems:
()} Revenue Included an Form 980, Pan VIl ine { . __...._... et et P S s
() Assets includsd In Form 880, Par X | e P8
2 if the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or cher similar aseels for tinancial galn, provide the
fallowing amounts required (o be reported under FASB ASG 858 rejating to these ltems:
a Revonue includad an Form 980, Part VIl ine || | ......ooocoiviiecenaens RO e P,
for Form 880, Schedule D (Form §80) 2018

For Paperwork Reduction Aot Notice, see the Instructions
DAA

R T YO Tt - oo
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ScheduleD (Form890) 2018 _ South Louisville Community kk-%kk]1259 Pago 2
SBattillt  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simliar Assets {continued))
3 Usling the organization’s acqmsldcr’;:) acoession, and other records, chack any of the following that make significant use of Jis

collection items (chack all that appl
a Public exhibition d Loan or sxchange program
b | | Scholarly rosearch L R OO

[ Presarvation for fulure genarations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how thay further the organization's exempl purpose in Part

Xili.
§  Duting the year, did the erganization sollolt o receive donatians of art, Historical treasures, or other simijar
Essels to be soid lo ratse funds raiher than to be maintained as pert of the o enizalion's colleollon?....... ... [] vae [ no

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

980, Pant X, fine 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, lrustee, custodian or olher Intermadiary for contributians ar other assets not

Included on Fom 860, Panx? | e et anaan e voreenne [] Yes [ no
b if *Yes,"” explain the arangement in Part XIif and complete the following tabis:
Amount
¢ Beginning balancs | e
@ Addlions during the year 1d
& Disiributions during the year B N
f Endingbalance e e v, e eererraens i
22 DId the organization Include an amount an Form 880, Part X, fine 21, for eserow or custod) scoountabllty? e, D Yes No
b I "Yes " expla L ammlnParlXH!.Chackharel‘lmrmaﬁanhmbeen vkie Carans
Endowment Funds,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 10.
{8} Citrent yosr (b} Priar year (c] Tws yuars back () Tree yourn back | (o] Fouryoars back
1a Beginning of yearbalance
b Contdoutons ...
€ Nelinvesiment aarnings, gains, and
mm R bvcrranas
d Granis or scholarshps veeens e
& Other expenditures for faclliles and
programs | e Cereeaen
{ Adnﬁn}stratfvaamenses,,.,,m_“__,_,,_
g Endofysarbalance e
2 Provds the estimated parcantage of the current year end balancs (iine 19, column (a)) held as:
8 Board designated or quasi-endowment b .
b Permanentendowmentd %
¢ Termendowmentd» =«
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, gnd 2 should equal 100%.
8a Are thare endowment funds not in tha possesslon of the organization that &re held and administerad for the
organization by; . Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations | et e e, 3l
(D) Related organtzations " e, - 3
b "“Yes"nnnna3a(ii),arethsmla:edcrganlzaﬂons Isted as required on ScheduieR? ... L3b
Describs in Part XN fended uses of the arpaniation’s t funds.
' Land, Bulldings, and Equipment,
Complete it the organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Pari 1V, line 11a. Ses Form 990, Part X fine 10,
Description of proparty {s) Cos? o7 othor basls (b3 Cest or other besls (e} Accumulateg (4) Book weluo
{nvestmeny) {other) dapraclation
54,175 24,2758 29,900
8,928 7,738 1,191

:a:rm:ghm.mou:m(d)mfgg_cgmmaaomanx:wmn@,mwa}.. R 31,091
&hmhﬂ(Formm)zn!s
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investments — Othar Securitles.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

(») Dascriplisn of sacurity or calegary (b} Book valire {c)} Msthod of vafuation:
(ncloding nesma of securty) Cost or end-otyasr maske! vajue
(1) Financlalderivalives | ||| .. .......cocooeiiiiiie
(2) Closelyhaldequityintarests | | ...
{3) Other . e er e teeen e tiiverr et e nennar e
B T T DS ORUP SR YU PP
Bl e e remteeren e et asevaau e en s tor e
(¢ SO ettt e e e e e tan s reraearacne e rnabay
kD) e ereetrhvea— et e nrr b ae s
N TOTT TR U OO U URTO P PPEPPPPPEI
SN % SO v etreveeeeeevemtseenameanireeraseasee s e e e s
<) NSO OO SOOI PP PP PRPT
el e veenerererenter e b b pannsiarrnt et v e reans
. (Column (B} mus! equal Form 590, PartX, coL (B}ine 12) ... »
Nl: Investments — Program Related.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 18.
(s} Description of investment (&) Book valus {c) Method of walusbon:
Cost or end-of-pesr mirkas vals
(1)
L2
{3)
{4
{5)
(8)
(7}
{8
()

mn (8) must equal Form 890, Part X, col (B) ke 18) .. ... B

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yas” on Form 990, Part IV, fine 11d. See Form 9980, Part X, line 185.

{x) Description {b) Bock vakie

Form 890, Pant X, col (BYEnS 35.) .0 reessnimnsssisccsancasacitingoscrzesins H

Other Liabllities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1, {3) Description of babily {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
{2)
(8)
4
5
(€)
(4]
{8)
(9
»

Totel, {Calumn {b) mus! equal Form 830, Part X, €Al (B) I8 2D.) .\ ioiresioirse i s e AR RS AL LA S
the fext of the footnate 1o the organization’s financia! statements that reports the

2. Lighility for uncerialn tax positions. in Part Xill, provide
organization's liability for uncertain tax posltions undsr FASB ASC 740, Check hars I the text of the fooinote has been provided in Part b RN : uJ)—fI
Sthedule D (Form 880} 2019

DAA

H
i
.
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Complete if the organization answered “Yes”

South Louisville Communit
Reconclliation of Revenue per Audlied Financlal Statements With Revenue per Return.

*k_k%k1259

anh Form 9880, Part [V, line 12a.

Tolal revenua, gains, and other eupport par audhed financial statements erreveraa—— P UTOTRIIIIN e 1,191,484

1
2 Amouns included on fine 1 bt not on Form 880, Part VIIL, ina 2;
a8 Nsiunreslized gaing (losees) on Investmanis
b Donsied services and use of facflties
© Recoverles of prior yeargrants | T

& Other (Describe In Part XilL.) .

& Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtractline2e frominet . T eeeens
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part VIII, fine 12, but not on tine 1:

PEistrerratiaa

Investment expenses not included an Form 890, Part Villiine?b .

8

b Other (Daxcribe in Pant XiiL}
€ Add fines 4a and 4b

S__Total revenus. Add fines 3 and 4c.

st equal Form 990, Part |

1,181,484

. Ida
4b

esranvanes

dng gy T 1,191,484

1 Total axpensas and losses per sudited financial stafements
[ Donaladsm&cesanduseo”awmasm_m
b Pror year sdjustments
G Oherlosses . e
d Other (Describatn Partxily . " e,
® Addlines 2athrough2d e

3 Subtract Be2e trom finet ,, ...

4 Amounis Includad on Form 880, Pant X, fine 25, but nol on iine 1:

H

b

investment expenses not Included on Form 880, Part Vill, ine 7b

Other (Describe in Part XtL) | et .
6 Addinesdsendp T
§ Total nses. Add lines 8 and 4¢. (This must squal

iXf)ii Reconciliation of Expenses per Audlted Financlal Statements With Expenses per Return,
Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.

1,015,177

1,015,177

e

1,015,177

% _Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions requited for Part I, lines 3, §, and 9; Part il lings 1a

and 4; Part IV, fines 1b and 2b; Part V, fne 4; Part X, llne

2; Part XI, fines 2d and 4b; and Pari X, Iines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part fo previde any addiional information,

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

R IR X I YT it ry i SN

._ygg‘;l.g‘g@gp_t;”"hgn_§"gg_x(x_c_:”1‘gg_l’a”c‘i_'that any tax positions that would not meet the

........ Veseras A R e T R 1 ey e P i ok SR LSO creensun

the financial statements taken as a

T ST Yirurint -ttt Ay CERELTER SO R r st R & dhidy Vernaves e

financial statements do not include

EECETE DTSRV Preatur i S At e rtadivaiold LYY TP ey IR YRR TS e bt

. Positions, and no related interest ox

...................... reerenrtestan

..8tatements of actiwtmsoraccruedmthestatementsOfflnancml

more-likely~than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to

Vitedreseanaesarcannny P beecinanaan AT T I It o Samvestonat Ferreesenteanaras

penalties have besen recorded in the

............ RN ... IR T T LT T T T OO U

.. e n et aeirenns ettt e et e e res e e e v
e et e ea e e enren e e e et et eae e o TUTR
e et e e iesas et renteaea et eer i ee et e raaaas e cerernans et
e e et ae e e et e et ettt e T s et e e
Schedule D (Form 590) 2018

e e et s
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Suppiements! Information {continued)
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities M8 No. 15450047
Complste if the organixation snswerad "Yes” on Form 880, Pert IV, lina 17, 18, r 18, or if the
(Form 880 or 980-£2, P nrgml:auonncmwed mors than sts,:uo on Form lm;-EZ, line Sn.n
Departmant of the Treasury P Attach 1o Form 880 or Form sen-E2,
Iemal Reverwe Senice ¥ Ga to www.irs.gowForm3 tor instrsctions snd the lafest information,
Numsoitheogunizaion  South Louisville Community Emplayer Identiication numbe:
*k-kk%]1250

Ministries, Inc.
Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered "Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 17,

Form 980-EZ filers are not requlred to complete this part.
1 indicale whather tha organization ralsed funds through any of the following activilies. Gheck aff that apply.

[ D Mall aoficltations ] D Solicitation of non-govemment grants

b D Infernat and emall solichations f D Sellcitation of povernment grants

¢ [J phone solichations 8 [J spectal tuncratsing events

8 [ in-person solichations

23 Did the erganization have a written or oral agreement with any Individual (including officers, directors, trustess,
or kay employeos listed in Form 890, Parl Vi) or entity in connection with professional hndralsing services? D Yes E] No
b lf “Yes," list the 10 highast pald individuals or entitias (fundralsers) pursuant to agraements under which the fundralser is to be
2l Jeast $5,000 by the o tion
ﬁ}&gﬂhﬂfﬂ- V3 Amount peid to (v1) Amouni paid o
@0 Name and address of el M!:W’: ) Gross racelpls {ar eatained by} {of retainad by
or ankily (undralsen) 1) Activty contalof from activly fundkalser flated In eanlzaton
7] esol. (i}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
[
7
8
8
1
Total ... T

3 Llstall states in which the organtzation is registered ar licensed fo solicit contributions or has been notifled It is exampt from
registration or leensing.

‘l;:‘r Paperwork Reduction Act Nolioe, see the Inslructions for Form 990 or BS0-EZ, Schadule G (Form 880 or 980-EZ) 2018
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South louisville Community kk k%1259
“Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more

Page 2

Schadule G {Form 880 or 880-E2) 2019
PNl Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-

EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross raceipts greater than $5,000.
{o) Event 2t (o) Event #2 (o) Other everts
{d) Total svants
Taste of South Families Helpin | None uctd col. (s} trough
é (avent typa) fevent typo) fiotal number) col. ()}
g1 Gross recelpts ... 57,140 14,270 71,410
2 less: Contbutions |
a4 Gross income {fine 1 minus
ey ..o oo 57,140 14,270 71,410
4 Cashprizes . _ .
§ Noncashprlzes |
£ | 6 Renifecllilycosts
g 7 Food and baverages
-
$ Other direct expanses 6,996 103 7,099
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 InGolimn (e} ||, . ... .iiieiiiiniinnireie e e > 7,099
ine 10 from line 3, colurmn (d) . SN INE 64,311
*Yes" on Form 980, Part 1V, fine 18, or reported more than

41 Nst income summary. Subltra

Gaming. Complete if the organization ansﬁ./‘é‘r.e‘c'i'

$15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line Ba.
&) Pull tabasinszant {d) Yolat gaming (edd
% 8o bingafprograsshe bingo () Cthor gami ot () Bwoigh col. fo)
&
1_Gross revenue ,,..... .
2 Gashprizes ...
2
‘g 8 Nonceshprizes .
g 4 Reniftacliitycosts |
__ 1.6 _Othar direct expanses
Yes % Yes % Yss ., .
L Yes o YOB e VTSI
6 Voluntesriabor No No No
7 Direct expense summary, Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d) ... oo >
8 Nat gaming Income summary. Subtract [ine 7 from line 1, column(d) .......... reaene .. P

@ Enter the stele(s) in which the organization conducts gaming aciivities:

2 s the organization licensed to conduct gaming acthiies in sach of these STAIEST | .....coiivimininni s

b I "No,” explain:

...................................................................................................................................

........................................................

..........................................................................................

..............................................................................................................

.............................................................

...... s

Schedule G (Form 890 or $90-EZ) 2018

A P e e
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SdleduleG(FormssoorOBD_-Fﬂzms South Louisville Community Ahakhk]D5g Page 3
1 Dassmeorswuzanoncmductsm!naacmwmnmmemhers?.,.,.......‘........‘............‘.. ...... e e 1 Yes [Tho

12 Isthe organization a grantar, beneflofary of trustae of a trust, or a member of & parinership or other anlity
fcmwd!oadnﬂnlslercharﬂa!ﬁegamlng? ............................. erererieaa. Cereevirreeeaan P erieereena. D Yes DNn
18 Indicate the percantaga of gaming activity conducted |n:
@ Theomanizalon's faclity .
b Anousidefaciy T
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gamingy,
records:

18a Doas tha organization have & conlract with a third panty from whom the orgarization recelveg geming
TOVONUED .\ ooeeversreeererersnn. e et [ vee [J o
b If “Yes,” anter the amount of gaming revenus received by the organtzation b $ e riaaaanian, aui the
amamicfgamlngrevenuararalnedbythekhlrdpmyb S e,
¢ #"Yes, enler name and addrese of the ihird party:

..... R R A LT T T rOT

Descriplion of senvces prodded b e, U et R
D Directoriofficer D Employse D Independent contractar

17 Mandalory distibutions:
& s the organization required under state law to meke charitable distributions from the gaming procasds to
relaln thastate gaming losrse? e e N L] ves [Jwo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law 1o be distributed to other exempt ofganizations or
! In the organizaiion's own examp! activitias during the tax year p $
% Supplemental Information, Provide the explanations required by Part I, fina 2b, columns (lif) and (v); and
Part lll, iines 8, 8b, 1 0b, 15b, 15¢, 18, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.

See instructions,

............ R

Scheduls G (Form 080 or BB0-EZ) 2019

DAL

5
|
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OMB No. 15450047

ﬁ:co'f,ﬁ%gtf M Noncash Contributions
d *Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, [ines 28 or 50,

P Complate if the organi
P Attach to Form 880,

tnent of tha
E’,;?,‘;,,, Rm;:, 51'&‘5‘5""' P Go o mww.Irs.govFormPsD for instructions and the talast informalion. Fe
Employs identifcation numbar

Nameoi e wgeniton . South Louisville Community

Ministries, Inc. k- k%1259
Types of Property
@ o m“‘“h(g“’"“"’ mmu(:)wmﬂm

Gheckf | Number of contributions of raported on
spphicable Ttems contributed Farm €80, Part VIT, ine g nonsask sontdistion amounts

1  Ad—Works of art |
2 Ari—Historcet treasures |
3 Ant—Fractionalinterests
4
5

17,609

Books and publications . ___.....
Clothing end household

BOOUS | .\ iviviinreriieernecnnas
Cars and ofher vehicles ...

Securilles— Publicly traded |
Securfiies — Closely held stock
11 Seouwrities - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterssts | ... -
12 Securiiles — Miscellanecus |
13 Qualfled sonservation
contribution - Historlc

[
7
8 Iintellectualproperty .. . ..,.....
]
[}

14  Qualified conservatio
contrioution—Other .. .....
15 Real estate— Residential | | Ve
16 Heal estale— Commercial |
17 Resdlestata—Other . . ...
18  Collctibles .. .....cooceenn
16 Foodinvenlory . ............. 1 341,879
20 Drugs and madical supplies
21 Taddsrmy |, ..ol
22 Historical arfifects | . ..........
23 Sclenfiticspecimens ...
24 Archeological artifecls | ..
25 OtherP( ... )
26 OherP( ... )
27 Otherd{ . )

28  Other p-( }
25 Number of Forms 8283 receivad by the organtzation during the tax yaar for contributions for

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement

28

year, did the arganization recelva by contribution any property reported in Par |, fines 1 through

30a During the
tribution, and which isn't required

28, thal It must hold for al least threa years fram the date of the [nitial con
1o e used for exempt purposas for the entire holding peded? . ............. frteeeanrteeieanes vennseen i b e neenes

b i “Yes,” describe the arrangament in Pant il,
Doss the organization hava a gift acceptance poficy that requires the review of any nonstandard

31

CONbIDLIONS? . ...........esees s et e et
a2s Does the organization hire or use third parties or relaled organizations to solicit, process, or sell nonocash

CONMBUBONST ... .......coveeeemene et ieneee S et enar s ennens et aeanes

b |f*Yes” describs in PartIl.

83 |t the organization didn't report an amount in column {o) for a typs of properiy for which column (g) is checked,

describe in Part I ;

Schadula M (Form 890) 2018

For Paperwork Reduation Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Fortn 895,

DAA
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Schedule M(Formeso) 2018 South Louisville Community *ka k¥ %1258 Page 2
1B Supplemental Informatlon. Provide the information required by Farl I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization Is reporting in Part I, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of itsms received,

or a combination of both, Also complete this part for any additional information.

“rebrersriane rases Srtissrascrsetravrrnecnn L R R R T R T I Crersraresseniovesna ™ FlMecaiananteannearacriniinan
DIy R R T L T ST T I ETI T E I TP S SN VEEv i reeasseretasesen Prvstttairreraren Bareikavrtanceariatananre
v eavaas D D R T TR L L L T T T U U brennre N T Altrberucsiermeareeivitanioans rasans deretensnan

R R Y TP PU I D T Meebervecvane AT emeerMMiaiiettei ot aores st trrantane PR F TR T T SINPN Frrerenstaevsarerrrny beeraveesnan
ETEE D Y T T TR T T PR PR RPN desararErael Ee et I e aveasvan T T .
P osiseersasnanivensrvivanen Iviesnancanracancaoraans Praxtaaias PR R T T PP NN erencaiy Sevesrasivan Freeritesaanciriirrtarseaiaantas R S I
Vererticanas L S esnae BraNave bt s ersret ittt eanann besrimaversivevees R R P PR T teaiecrane basevrereisen . .

B R o T T N Sremsssaeennatrareniian D U rvenasan T P L LR L LI T

becevemrenenin LR R T T T Y TR T TR n Ctemavers AR T T T Y
s srenens Fresruranans R TR TN Kerkvienrsunne Crersesscasianraesa D S T TR ¥ S, Erreereasestaiinas feusenasia R R T T VR TR PRGN .
B erruearacavsseerIrtavieranniasiacees e LR LT R TN T T T R Khriisienercatatiihoasnn Errasesarariatrtenrae Prsreanacsureaiianactctnavien ervataciivasratnas
. Iy testerattinsieinainasars L T S dvesrereaciiess ‘e R

eiinraerivenn trieeiinnes R R A rtevaaivairaertateen .
D T T R LT B D e e e N e et e RSN et b hm s sl A ke gy h e SRR ARy h e e e E I NNEa et s osn e barhet AN an s nann
. .o wrae L T PN Vesrrens s DR T R
leraersearsatvaciennas D Y L E X LT T TR, Beresassasirant trsesirrae . rreevny roes . vesae Ererrasitetitanye
. D D D T beamasrysisesnusavsosrassennnnsanas Serrssseiannraanaas Pireas . . borasmateriaracresnins erere

Ty T T N P P Feaetresanan i ccnsniinane Cisange Srebrarancaan ewsreraienas T T . .
Kerrsersemratseanes terrenaas Prerabavbtestaancnanruns Sevavirniinanns Ferksanreniaeesine R R G beeoencranenn
B R R T T T T T L T L TR TS BN er RN ot esiban s onis I TR L L R LR L Ry T T Y FrreseErER L usiarhantag
.................................................................................................................... BRdberecauvaNan N N et a s a et et e i ans

O L LT T R L T R S A Y D R R LT T ¥ PPN Meeraacticiarrrearanenes Cevirsvanrasieziay Ervrsesans atenvvers
“esrercan L P T treestmnstereirtarava R T L e

. . Siarsrsranren Perekeubet s e earnans Creerienacnn arinsrdacranan o L B P
......... R R L LR R T N
R L R T 3 O g R ™ vrreees T L T T I TR TR e
[ETR R RR YR Eesrarairianeue B R I T NN bevenvarnea LR N T LI T T R TRy, Pievrseanens thvereriiaians

Schadule M (Form 840} 2019
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Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 980-E2

SCHEDULE O
(Form 880 or 880-EZ) Camplete 1o provide infarmation for responsses to epacific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide eny addifional IiMormation.
Ouparimend of the Troasury » Attach to Form $80 or 880-E2.
intomad Rovenus Sendse P Go 1o www.ira.gov/Formo801or the fates| Information. XNSHAS
Empfoyer identitication num|

Name of e oiganization . South Louisville Community
Minigtries, Inc.

.........................................................

in crisis to move toward stability and self- .. ... .

..........................................

...............................................................................................

faithful stewardship; and providin

b oaseenrw AL O LR T R

. —Emrqencyasustancewlthfocdfmedwme,hwsmgandutzhtles

~Comprehensive referral services and p:

........................ Pesrasent

........................

.....................................................................................................................

marriage counseling)

o sebares PPy yrrt Dyt -giend Po L PE TR A TFEEES

v suerenesere

.......................................................................................................................

W derrererarcirenevtion

.....................................................................

_ The Emergency Assistance .
The

roviding financial assistance

............................................................................

we are able to provide assistance for . ...

........................................

......................................

lacement ., In additiqs!,,...'.:.1.12..pseaaar.@..wﬁ-éméigﬁ...an...e?sysnﬁéys..J?.a.ge..fesa..%sﬁ ............
refrigerated .

- obiaees Py /A swrawi-t et PR PR e

. .EQ.I.‘.‘?-SFY.A,F:???F...éiﬁ?é??é..b‘f!‘&ﬁi..%%é.9.9.9‘.21.5.1....5.1.29%99..HE%EE..PKR@‘.‘.!—??:§;...

............

has created a dramatic increase in the need for assistance . .

........................................................

rogram receives inguizies for financial assistance fxom azouac...

tymmstriesasswtsbetwaenlS—ZSfamhemcnthlybyprondmg

. .Gommun.,

Tasass

Bohedude O (Form 830 or 880-EZ) (201}

For Paperwork Reductlon Act Notics, ese the insiructions for Form 080 of 880-EZ.
PAA

e

NPT
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Schedule O (Form 980 or $80-E2) (2018) Page 2
amna of the organ n Emplayer Idontification number
*hktk]1D5G

South Louisville Community

funds for necessary

B R R A TP ey idd el

. distributing up to $200 per year/per person. Ov er.the last vear, the food

....................... ARG ZEE PR YRR SR 2R i A

. Rantry has been ferving around 128 families monthl

AR SR IR P T PR i a3 D el oL 3

..........................................

churchesz...R@ﬁtxe.,aquiﬁyi;;e..qeys?mxnﬁmh...Qasﬁ..ﬁ.e..gass...qus#..ﬁ.a;.akz...ﬁyesiaél. ..............

..gxants, local businesses ..«'5.19.9.‘..?93454%!;?&931%:...é»é...%&ééyéslpe%ﬁ.-. .......................................

BERITY rirstend

......................................................................

.....................................................................

......................................

......................................................

........................................

............................................................................................................................................................

...............................

.................

~Mecieation. . 190: $6887.94 .o et e e s

Ceeses EELERE TRt P

=Other (i.e. transportation)-8: PR

‘...P.?.c.i.a.?:.‘?.?i?::i.??Y..EE?E?‘:.B....‘.‘...5.??.‘....5,3.:.3..3::.19.7 ..................... et

. s €

....................................................

............

............................

........................................................................................................................................

Program for e e,

RNt Arghra il IR IR by oy ooy

South Louisville with a 9,9?:?:.‘.*:9..9!'-.1.3.9??9?1-‘,?.%..%?!??T—.r..i.%.i.f?ﬂﬁl..h%%h..é!‘.é..E??.‘?.‘.’.ié@ ............

A R T A 14 S I -

Program xrelies on volunteers who deliver

Page 1 of 3

............................................................

Schedule G (Form 880 or 880-E7) (2016)

DAA
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Page 2
Employer identificallon nusmber

Schedute O (Form 890 or 880-E7) (2018)
of the organization
kk-k%x%1259

South Louisville Community

EPP..’Q‘?.’.‘.?:*.‘??%??Q?-X..?:J..%9.9.,.J:?:‘F}S’P.%ﬁ..é..!!‘.%‘.’?:l.‘..-.......A@Q@Eiﬁ%ﬁ?—%l..‘.‘t@,.‘:'-193:,3'.-."..‘?.1.‘-3..199?.‘5?...9?..

.....................................................................................................................

2019~2020 HOME DELIVERED MEALS PROGRAM (MEALS ON WHEBLS): ...
frozen and chilled

...........................................
............................ YT T I LY L LR LR LA TR R Y

...................

......................

.............................................................................

...........................................

...........................

....................
......................................................................

.............................................................................

.......................

.....................................................................................................................................................................

...........................................

....................................................................................................................

......................

.........................

ovar 6,300 hours of service last year . .. ..

.....................

alone. A volunteer team of more than 165 volunteers share EBASLX LAMC.ERT...

........................
........................

........................................................

...................................... and committees as well and

........................

............................................

...........................

Page 2 of 3
Scheduls O (Form 880 or 980-E2) (2018}

P N £ et
L X iy e

ez e

I A e .
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E2) (2016} _ Page 2
of the organfzation Employer identification numbar

South lLouisville Community wk.k%kk]DEG

voluntﬁ%;ﬁ..ﬁ.@té..99{;9;3?—:..9@9@5.-...”Néw..m..lmf.%ée;as...a.;:ﬁ..é.lxayﬁ..aaaééé..ﬁ.qa..t=.23.i.§.“.....

N eseanitsecneen

diverse team.

4 ceraseeacs e Veesrerteanenn R e L T L T TR TR, terauneds L L E L R VR T T U OUA R, R T T R U
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OF

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

THE UNDERSIGNED, duly elected secretary of South Louisville Community
Ministries, Inc., hereby certifies that said corporation is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation incorporated on March 30, 1976, under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, and, more particularly, Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes.

I further certify that Articles V through X incorporate amendments to the Articles
of Incorporation as heretofore amended, and that they supersede said Articles of
Incorporation as heretofore amended.

I further certify that the following Amended and Restated Articles of
Incorporation were adopted at a meeting of the corporation Board of Directors held on
I erday, %1/,23, 2014 , that a quorum was present, and that said
Articled'redived the vote of a majority of the Directors in office.

ARTICLE
The name of the Corporation shall be

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

ARTICLE I}

The corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE III

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable and
educational purposes as described within Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later Federal tax laws), including for such
purposes the making of distributions to organizations and individuals for the purpose of
engaging in activity falling within the purposes of the Corporation and permitted for an
organization exempt under said Section 501(c)(3).




The purposes of the Corporation shall be more specifically stated as follows:

The purpose of South Louisville Community Ministries is to coordinate the
efforts of the various segments of the community in order to meet the needs
of the area.

ARTICLE IV

The Corporation shall be irrevocably dedicated to, and operated exclusively for,
non-profit purposes. No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit
of or be distributable to its members, directors, officers, or other private persons, except that
the Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for
services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set
forth in Article IlI hereof.

ARTICLE V
The principal office of the Corporation is located at:

415 Y2 West Ashland Avenue
Louisville, KY 40214

Other places of business in said city or elsewhere may be designated by resolution
of the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VI

In carrying out the corporate purposes described in Article III, the Corporation shall
have all the powers granted by the laws of the State of Kentucky, including in particular
those listed in Section 273.171 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, except as follows and as
otherwise stated in these Articles:

a)  No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be the carrying on
of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the Corporation shall
not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

b)  Notwithstanding, any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall
not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by a corporation exempt from
Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or the
corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws.
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c) Ifand so long as the Corporation is a private foundation as defined in Section
509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws:

1) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxable year at such time and
in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed income imposed
by Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding pro-
visions of any later Federal tax laws.

2) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in Section
4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws.

3) The Corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in
Section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions
of any later Federal tax laws.

4) The Corporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to subject it
to tax under Section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding
provisions of any later tax laws.

5) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined in Section
4945(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or corresponding provisions of any
later Federal tax laws.

ARTICLE VII
The Corporation shall be governed by the Bylaws.

Any director may be removed from office by the Board of Directors for reasons
set forth in the Bylaws, as they may from time to time be amended. Notice of intent to
remove must be sent to the director in question at least fourteen (14) days prior to the
meeting at which the action is to be taken. Said notice shall give the reasons for removal.
A two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Directors present, in a secret ballot, a quorum being
present, shall be required for removal.

ARTICLE VIII

(1) A director, officer, employee or member of the Corporation shall not be
personally liable for the acts or debts of the Corporation, except insofar as the member
may become personally liable by reason of his or her own acts or conduct pursuant to
KRS 273.187 (or corresponding provision of any later Kentucky statute).
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(2) The Corporation may indemnify any director or officer or former director or
officer of the Corporation against any expenses actually and reasonably incurred by him
or her in connection with the defense of any action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal,
in which she or he is made a party by reason of being or having been such director or
officer, except in relation to matters as to which she or he shall be adjudged in such
action, suit or proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of
duty to the Corporation. The Corporation may make any other indemnification permitted
by law and authorized by its Articles of Incorporation, or its Bylaws or a resolution
adopted after notice to members entitled to vote.

(3) The Corporation hereby eliminates the personal liability of a director to the
Corporation for monetary damages for breach of his or her duties as a director, provided that
this provision shall not eliminate the liability of a director in the following circumstances:

A. For any transaction in which the director's personal financial
interest is in conflict with the financial interests of the
Corporation;

B. For acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are known to the director to be a
violation of law; or

C. For any transaction from which the director derived an
improper personal benefit.

ARTICLE IX

In the event of dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after
paying or making provision for the payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of
all assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the Corporation, in such
manner, or to such organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable or
educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization under Section
501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provisions of any later
Federal tax laws), as the Board of Directors shall determine.

The remaining assets, if any, shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of the county
in which the principal office for the Corporation is then located, exclusively for such
purposes or to such organizations as said Court shall determine are organized and operated
exclusively for such purposes.
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ARTICLE X

Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant to the provisions of KRS
273.263 (or corresponding provision of any later State statute).

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the secretary of this
Corporation this 2§ day of __@%M , 2014,

-

ﬂoycfe Whalin, Secretary

' STATE OF KENTUCKY )
)
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were
acknowledged before me this ag day of ﬂ\ H)U\ &‘T‘ 2014, by
Joyce Whalin, Secretary of South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc., on behalf
of the Corporation.

Witness my signature and seal of office this a 8 day of aual A &T , 2014
My Commission Expires: &\/\Q(l\g( aqf 17 0\ U)

Notary Public, State at Large, KY
Notsry ID# 473862 N Y PUBLI

STATE AT LARGE, KENTUCKY

Page 5 of 5




Form W"g

{Rev. October 2018)
. tofthe Treaswy | -~ -~
Dfmmo Treaswry |

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certlfication
oo oL osend to the JAS e e

> Go lo www Irs govlFormwa ior inslrucﬂons md ihe Iatesi infonnaﬂon.

Glve Form to the
requester. Do not

Inlemal Ravanisa

1 Name (as shown on your incoms tax retumn). Name is required on this line; do not isave (his line blank,

Soutn Louisville fOMMUAtm Mins toes

2 Business name/disregarded enfky nams, if different from above

4 Exemptlons {codes apply only to

& Chack appropriate box for federal tax c{assmwbn of the person whose nama ls enlered on line 1. Chackonly ons of the.
cerlatn entiiies, not Individuals; see

snother LLG that is not

ific Instructions on'page 3.

.Print or type.

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of me single-member owner. Do nol check
LLC it the LLC Is classifled as a single-member LLG that s disregarded from the owner unloss the owner of the LLC Is code (i en
from the ownier for U.S. federal tax purposes. (¢ ey

As disregarded from the owner shiould check the appropriate box for the tax classification of s owner,

followlIng seven boxes, Senain P
- nstuctions on page
3 indiiduavsols propriator or 1 ce porali NEY P O e hip [ Trustestate
single-member LLC Exampt payee code (f any)
7] Limited Eabliity company, Erdsr the tax classification (C=C corp 8u8 lon, PaP hip) >
Exemption from FATCA reporting

Otharwise, a single-member LLC that,

Pppkas to eccounts mairialised outside he U.8)

Other fses nswuclons}> > O {2

8 Addrass {nitmber, street, andnp!.orstdlnno..)s;amnuctlom
Hi5 Y1 W AsWlaand e NV

.

See

7| Requaster's nams end addross (oplional

& Chy, stale, end ZIP codo
Louvisvitte, WY Yoz Y

7 List account number(s) here {optional) -

TIN, iater.

Note: if the account Is In more than ane name, see the insfruclions for line 3. Also sea What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guldetines on whose number to enter.

m_—faxpayar identification Number (TIN)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the neme given on line 1 to avold
backup withholding. For individuals, this Is ganerally your soclel security number (SSN). However, for a
resident allen, sole proptistor, or disregarded entily, sea the Instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entitles, it Is your employer identification number (EIN). if you do not have a number, ses How to get a

ar

Soclal seourily number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Is my comect taxpayer identification number {or | am walling for a number to be Issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding becausa: (a) | am exempl from backup withholding, or {b) | have not been nofified by the internal Revenue
Service {IRS) that | am subject to backup wilhholding as a result of a fallure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | em

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1 am a U.S. ditizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) Indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct.
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have besn notified by the RS that you are currently subject fo backup withholding because
yout have falled 1o raport all Inferest and dividends on your tex relurn. For real estats transactions, item 2 does not apply. For morigage Interest pald,
acquisition or abandonmsnt of secured property, cancetiation of dsbt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than Interest and dividends, you ere not required /o,slqn the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. Ses the Instructions for Part |), later,

Sign Signature of

Dato > q/Zfﬂ/Z‘

Here | u.s person»

General Instructions
8sctlon references are to the Internal Revenue Code unjess otherwise
noted.

Future developments, For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-8 and its Instructions, stich as Jegisiation enacted
afier they were published, go to www.lrs.gov/FormWs,

Purpose of Form

An Individual or entily (Form W-8 requester} who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtaln your correct taxpaysr
Identification number {TIN) which may be your soclal security number
(S5N), Individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
{axpayer identification numbaer (ATIN), or employer Identification number
(EIN}, 1o report on an Information return the amount pald to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Exemples of information
raturns include, but are not limited to, the following.

» Form 1089-INT (Interest earned or paid)

f‘u ann)n 1088-DIV {dividends, Inciuding those from stocks or mutual
£

* Form 1088-MISC {various typas of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceads)

s Forrn 1089-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1089-8 {proceeds from real estate transactions}

* Form 1088-K (msrchent card and third party network transactions)

« Form 1008 (home morigage Interest), 1098-F (student loan interest),
1088-T {luition)

+ Form 1088-C (canceled debt)

*» Form 10988-A (scquisition or abandonmaent of secured progerty)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S, person {including a resident
glien], to provide your correct TIN,

If you da not retum Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might
ba subjact to backup withholding. See Whal is backup withholding,
fater.

Form W-8 {Rev. 10-2018)

et No, 10231X
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for thig year also. Thanks!

About You

How many people are in your household?

How often do you visit SLCM?
0 First visit
3 Once aweek .
O Once a month
O Afew times a year
Q Once ayear
Q1 Less than once a year

How long have you been getting help here?
First visit

Less than 1 year

1-3 years

4-5 years

6-9 years

10 or more years

gonopDoo

What services have you received? (Circle all that
apply.)

Food Box

Fresh Produce

Medication
Financial Assistance (rent, LG&E, water)

Household or Cleaning ltems

Baby Supplies
Ciothing or Fumniture Voucher

Coooooco

What is the primary reason you needed SLCM's help?

I Loss of income (job, spouse moved out, efc.)

[ Unexpected expense (funeral, car repair, stc.)

O Income is always limited (SS! bensfits, etc.)

O Ongoing expense that exceeds Income
(medication, food, efc.)

Q Barrlers to working (ie. no childcare,
transportation)

0 Other

South Louisville Community Ministries (SLCM) Invites you to give us feedback about your experience at our
office when you recelved services, This helps our agency to get additional funds or grants. We would greatly
appreciate If you could take a couple of minutes to fill out the questionnalre., You DO NOT have to give us
your name. After finishing it, simply drop it in the Completed Survey box located in our front office. Please
return your survey by March 28", If you have filled out one in past years, we would love lo get your feedback

About SLCM

Do you feel you understand the process to recelve

help?
Not at all Extremely Well

12 34 5 67 89 10

Do you feel welcome when you arrive at SLCM?
Not at all Extremely Well

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 10

Do you have another goal or challenge you would want
help with from SLCM or another agency? If yes, piease

describe that goal or challenge.

Do you feel like you can ask the SLCM staff about
other programs, agencies, or nesds?

O Yes

0 No

O Sometimes

Would it be helpful to speak to someone privately at
SLCM about your goals and challengss?

0 Yes

Q No

0 Maybe

Since visiting SLCM have you or someone in your

household:
0 Found employment
Started receiving benefits (S8, food stamps)

Pald off unforeseen expenses

a

Q

O Improved your heaith

3 Received additional help from another agency
o
Q

Began further education or fraining program
| accomplished something else:




What might you need help with from SLCM In the
future?

L.G&E or water bills

Food assistance

Baby suppiles

Medication

Finding different housing

Finding a job

Counseling

Other:

UEDQUDﬂﬁ

Can you describe a time that SLCM made a difference
in your life? It can be as simple as receiving a certain

item!

Any other questions, comments, or concerns:

Please answer if you received FOOD from SLCM:

Where else do you get your food?
L Purchased at a store
Q Friends and family
Q Other pantries/soup kitchens

Q Food stamps
3 No other regular food source

Without SLCM’s food assistance, would you or your
family have ever been hungry?
Q Yes

O No
0 jdon't know.

What types of food/drink would you like to see more
of?

4‘?916&5@ note, Vo‘“, s Cveohia
toltectng doto. e evichon

Please answer if you received FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE from SLCM: o

What did you receive financial assistance with?
Q Rent

Mortgage

Housing deposit

Water bill

LGE&E bill

Medication

a
Q
a
0
Q
L Counseling

~ If you received housing assistance, do you think it

3

prevented homelessness?
Q0 Yes ’
2 No
0 Maybe

If you received utility assistance, do you think it
prevented disconnection?

O Yes

& No

2 Maybe
8 My utllities were already disconnected.

For medication: Would you have been able to get your
medicine without SLCM's help?

2 Yes

0 No

£ Maybe

In addition to agency funding, were you required to
raise additional funds to pay the balance of your bill?
0 Yes
Q No

Were you able to obtain the amount needed?

QO Yes
& No

What was the source of any additional funds? {Check
all that apply.)

{ Self

O Friends and family

L Church pledges

Q0 Other agency

L Other:

n Nnew SUfVE\//[‘D{DCESS ‘éf
prevenhon. '




South Louisville

Community Ministries, Inc.
' Ihdependent Auditors’ Report
- And Financial Statements
For the Years Ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020




independent Auditors’ Report
Financial Statements:
Statements of Financial Position
. Statements of Activities
vStatements of Functional Expenses

Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Contents

Page




b a , d Wrn www.baldwincpas.com

CPAs

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. {a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and
2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then

ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
desigh, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about South Louisville Community
Ministries, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial

statements are available to be issued.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards will always defect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial

statements. '




In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

[ 2

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures

in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.’s internal control.

Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.’s ability to continue
as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain infernal control related

matters that we identified during the audit.

Baldwin CPAs, PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
December 3, 2021




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.

Assets
Cash
Restricted cash
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Inventory

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Furniture, equipment, & leasehold improvements, net

Total Assets
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Note payable
Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Without donor restriction
With donor restriction

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2021 2020
$ 345933 § 239421
64,217 12,617
5,682 3,490
44,139 6,610
- 5,000
3,000 3,000
17,750 10,000
26,949 31,091
$ 507670 & 311,229
$ 2,471 $ 1,359
- 18,868
2,471 21,227
486,569 272,385
18,630 17,617
505,199 280,002
$ 507670 _§ 311228
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South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020

Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:

$ 215197 § 176307

Depreciation 4,142 4,264

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Accounts receivable (2,192) (651)
Grants receivable (37,529) 3,425
Promises to give 5,000 {1,000)
Prepaid Expenses - (3,000)
Inventory {7,750) {10,000)

Increase (decrease) in operating liailities:

Accounts payable 1,112 (1,227)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 177,980 168,118
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Payments on note payable (19,868) {12,208)
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities {(19,868) {12,208)
Net Increase in Cash 158,112 155,910
Cash at Beginning of Year 252,038 96,128
Cash at End of Year $ 410,150 $ 252038

Supplemental Disclosures:
Cash $
Restricted cash

345933 § 239421
64,217 12,617

Total cash $ 410,150 $ 252,038

$ 754 § 1,089

Cash paid for interest

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc. (SLCM), located in Louisville, Kentucky, is a not-for-profit
organization founded in 1975. SLCM's mission is to empower neighbors in crisis to move toward stability
and self-sufficiency by demonstrating respectful compassion; practicing faithful stewardship; and

providing the following programs:

Emergency Assistance: SLCM aids individuals who are facing crisis to help ease a significant burden that
is preventing them from being happy, heaithy, and safe. This includes payments for housing, utilities, and
prescriptions, and managing a Dare to Care Food Pantry and Meals on Wheels routes. SLCM also

provides household items such as diapers, toiletries, and cleaning products.

Referral Services and Connecting Resources: SLCM builds and maintains partnerships with other local
agencies and community services as they help meet the ongoing needs of neighbors. SLCM collects
relevant and timely information about available resources and programs while connecting individuals with
opportunities that fit their specific needs. We assist in making the connection by hosting programs,
helping with transportation and language barriers, and providing information about eligibility requirements
and other important details. The referrals we provide are for financial literacy, job training, computer and
internet access, legal aid, free clothing and furniture, temporary housing, healthcare information, support
during the holidays, free family-learning activities, and much more.

Coaching and Case Management: SLCM serves as an advocate for our neighbors through reiationship
and compassion. Volunteers and staff listen to clients and help them on their way to self-identified goals

through coaching which includes support with finding employment, setting up counseling appointments,
following through with referrals, and marking progress toward goals. Every individual is provided with a
different set of tools and timeline for their own journey towards a happy, healthy, and safe home.

Rosewater Bookstore: SLCM operates the bookstore as volunteer-powered social enterprise that
provides free community space, workforce development opportunities, and emergency assistance to

neighbors in crisis.

SLCM's service area is an area rich in diversity that encompasses all of zip codes 40214, 40215, and
40209, and those families in 40208 who live south of Eastern Parkway.

Basis of Accounting

The Organization prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual resuits could differ from those estimates.




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of not-for-
profit organizations. Under this guidance, SLCM is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to two classes of net assets. A description of the net asset categories

follows;

Net assets without donor restriction: include the portion of expendable funds that are not subject
to donor-imposed stipulations.

Net assets with donor restriction: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are
restricted by time. These include donor restrictions requiring that the corpus to be invested in

perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Cash

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, restricted cash, limited in use to payment of costs in
support of emergency assistance, is considered cash.

Restricted Cash

SLCM currently provides emergency assistance for housing and utilities. Included in reserved cash, which
are kept in a separate bank account, are amounts received from various donors in support of SLCM's
emergency assistance program. Reserved cash at June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $64,217 and $12,617,

respectively.
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of advanced health insurance premiums to an employee. All
accounts are deemed to be fully collectibie.

Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consists primarily of amounts that SLCM has requested for reimbursement of grant-
related expenses. All accounts are deemed to be fully collectible.

Promises to Give

Promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded as contributions
receivable at net realizable value. Promises to give that are expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows. Conditional promises to give are not

included as support until the conditions are substantially met.




South Louisville Community Ministries, inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Donated books are valued at fair market
value at the date of donations.

SLCM believes the value of donated books for resale is not easily measurable. Accordingly, book
inventory value is estimated at year-end based on estimated books on hand and average value of books

sold. Inventory consists of the following:

2021 2020

Rosewater book inventory $ 17,750 3 10,000

Furniture, Equipment, and Leasehold Improvements

SLCM capitalizes all expenditures for furniture, equipment, and leasehold improvements more than $500.
Purchased furniture, equipment, and leasehold improvements are carried at cost. Donated fumniture,
equipment, and leasehold improvements are recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such
donations are reporied as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a
specific purpose. Furniture, equipment, and leasehold improvements are depreciated using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful life of the respective assets (4-20 years). Depreciation of leasehold
improvements is provided over the shorter of the useful life or the remaining term of the related lease on a

straight-line basis.

Revenue and Support

Contributions are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise to give, or
notification of a beneficial interest, is received and are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or
net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-imposed
restrictions. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in net assets
without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the contribution is
recognized. All other donor restricted contributions are reported as an increase in net assets with donor
restrictions, depending on the nature of restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Conditional promises to give, that is, those with a measurable
performance or other barriers, and a right of return, are not recognized until the conditions on which they

depend have been substantially met.

SLCM receives new and used books for sale in the Rosewater bookstore. These donated items are
recoghized as in-kind contributions when received, and as book sales and cost of books sales when sold.
Book in-kind contributions were $28,918 and $17,609 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,

respectively.
Special events revenue is recognized when the event takes place.

SLCM receives in-kind contributions from various corporations and individuals in the form of supplies for
their client assistance programs. These in-kind items are recorded as part of the contributions and grants
on the statements of activities. The donated items are recorded at their fair value at the time of donation
and were $218,118 and $341,879 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
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South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {(continued}

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among
the program and supporting services benefited. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program
and supporting services. The expenses that are allocated are compensation and benefits, occupancy
expense, office expense and contract expense, which are allocated based on estimates of time and effort.

Income Tax Status

SLCM is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. SLCM
qualified for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as
an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no
related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statements of activities or accrued in the

statements of financial position.
Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash - SLCM maintains cash balances at a financial institution located in Louisville, Kentucky. Accounts
are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At various times during the
year, the cash balance may exceed amounts federally insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all
deposits in high quality financial institutions. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020 cash held in excess of insured

limits was $199,233 and $694, respectively.
Note 3 - Promises to Give
Promises to give are unconditional and expected to be coliected within one year or less. Promises to give

consist of the following as of June 30, 2021 and 2020:

Programs $ - $ 5,000

11




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 4 - Furniture, Equipment, and Leasehold Improvements

Depreciation is provided in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over
the estimated usefu! lives on a straight-line basis. On June 30, 2021 and 2020 the cost and accumulated

depreciation of such assets were as follows:

2021 2020

Furniture and fixtures $ 4,047 $ 4,047
Equipment 4,880 4880
Leasehold improvements 54,175 54,175
Total costs 63,102 63,102
Less accumulated depreciation (36,153) (32,011)
Furniture, equipment,

and leasehold improvements, net $ 26949 $ 31,091
Depreciation expense $ 4,142 $ 4,264

Note 5 - Note Payable

The note payable consists of a loan from a bank, secured by general business assets, with an annual
interest rate of 4.28%, due January 1, 2023. As of June 2021, SLCM's debts have been satisfied. The
outstanding balance as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $0, and $19,868, respectively.

Note 6 - Net Assets with Donor Restriction

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted to certain programs or by the passage of time, and
consist of the following:

2021 2020
Taste of South Louisville $ 11,000 $ -
Kosair 7,630 -
Emergency assistance - 12,617
Good Samaritan - 5,000
Total net assets with donor restrictions $ 18,630 $ 17,617

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purpose
or by the passage of time, or other events specified by the donor(s).

12




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 7 - Lease Commitments

SLCM leases office space, space for the bookstore, and office equipment under operating leases.
Monthly lease payments range from $138 to $1,600. These leases expire at various times throughout

2021 and 2024, Future minimum payments under the leases are as follows:

6/30/22 $ 27685
6/30/23 26,076
6/30/24 5,350
Total $ 59111

Lease expense was $26,785 and $21,656 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Note 8 - Liquidity and Availability

The following table reflects SLCM's financial assets as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, reduced by amounts
not available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered unavailable when

illiquid or not convertible to cash within one year.

2021 2020

Financial Assets

Cash $ 345,833 $ 239,421

Accounts receivable 5,682 3,490

Grants receivable 44,139 6,610

Promises to give - 5,000
Financial assets, at year-end 395,754 254,521
Less those unavailable for general expenditure
within one year

Restricted for program activities {18,630} (17,617)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs

for general expenditures within one year $ 377,124 $ 236,904

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, SLCM operates with
a balanced budget and anticipates covering its general expenditures by coliecting sufficient revenues and

utilizing resources from current and prior years’ gifts, as needed.

13




South Louisville Community Ministries, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Note 9 - Accounting Standards Updates
Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) (ASU 2016-02), requiring all
leases to be recognized on the SLCM's balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, unless
the lease is a short-term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the
commencement date of the lease, SLCM will recognize: 1) a lease liability for SLCM’s obligation to make
payments under the lease agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset that
represents SLCM's right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Upon
adopting the ASU, SLCM will be required to recognize and measure its leases at the beginning of the
earliest period presented using a modified retrospective approach. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for
SLCM for the year ending June 30, 2023, with early adoption permitted. SLCM is currently evaluating the
effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements.

Accounting Standards Update 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 658): Presentation and Disclosures
by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assefs

In September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 658): Presentation and
Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets (ASU 2020-07), requiring an
entity to present contributed nonfinancial assets as a separate line item in the statement of activities,
apart from contributions of cash and other financial assets. ASU 2020-07 inciudes additional disclosure
requirements about contributed nonfinancial assets for not-for-profit entities, including additional
disclosure requirements for recognized contributed services. The standard will be applied on a
retrospective basis and will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2022. SLCM does not expect the

new standard will impact its financial statements other than a reclassification on the statement of activities

and additional disclosures.
Note 10 - Commitments and Contingencies

The novel coronavirus (COVID-18) was first identified in people in late 2019. COVID-19 spread rapidly
throughout the worid, and in March 2020, the World Health Organization characterized COVID-19 as a
pandemic. it has significantly disrupted supply chains and businesses around the world. The United
States and global markets experienced significant volatility in value resulting from uncertainty caused by
the pandemic. The extent of the impact of COVID-19 on SLCM’s operational and financial performance
will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak and its impacts
on the clients, employees, and vendors, all of which at present, cannot be determined. Accordingly, the
extent to which COVID-19 may impact SLCM's future financial condition, results of operations and cash

flows is uncertain.
Note 11 - Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through December 3, 2021, which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be

issued.
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Beechmont Presbyterian Church Learning Hub
417 West Ashland Ave. Louisville, KY 40214

clarewallace@slcm.org debbie.braaksma@outlook.com

Provision of Educational and Social Support

for At-Risk Immigrant Children
October 29, 2021




Background:

Beechmont Presbyterian Church Learning Hub/” La Escuelita,” a partnership between South Louisville
Community Ministries (SLMC), Beechmont Presbyterian Church (BPC) and the Presbyterian Hispanic
Latino Ministry of Preston Highway (PHLMPH), was initiated in response to an acute need presented by
Covid 19. These entities serve a neighborhood with a very high immigrant population thus, we were
painfully aware that the Non-Traditional Instruction (NTI) via online learning, which the Jefferson County
Public School (JCPS) District offered in place of in-person education, did not meet the educational needs of
many new immigrant families, especially non-English speakers. Many students, who are the children of
these families, had lost more than 7 months of education due to the pandemic. Therefore, with the support
of EVOLVE 502 and Jefferson County Public Schools the Learning Hub was opened in January 2021.
From January — May a full-time, 7 hours a day/5 day a week, trauma-informed instructional program, which
also provided psycho-social support, was provided for ten immigrant children. This full-time program
continued in the summer of 2021 and was expanded to serve eighteen children. At an evaluation
conducted with the parents, Learning Hub volunteers and clergy the parents provided incredibly positive
feedback on the program and strongly requested that the Learning Hub provide an after-school program.
The current after-school program serves twenty-one immigrant children.

Target population:

Fifteen of the twenty-one children the Learning Hub serves are from families that recently came from
Honduras on migrant caravans, the other six are children of Mexican immigrants. These specific families
were identified by PHLMHP as most needing of service because they and their children have been
exposed to trauma which was negatively impacting healthy family life. Most of the families are also
experiencing significant economic hardship and additional struggles related to not being afforded
educational opportunities. Many of the parents have not completed elementary school and most have not
completed high school.

Program Goal:

For the children in our program and their families to receive the very intensive educational and pyscho-
social support they need for the children to succeed in school, recover from trauma and attain emotional
and physical health.

Program information:

The afterschool program, fondly called “La Escuelita” by the families served, runs from 3-6 PM Monday —
Thursdays and provides the following services for the children and families:

¢ Intensive case management

o The families need hours of accompaniment, by one of our hub coordinators, each
week to help them liaise with the school district. Because of their generally low levels
of education, in addition to language challenges, the families find it extremely difficult
to understand the school system and communications received from the school and




they also find it incredibly challenging to communicate with the schools about their
children’s’ needs

o The families need help in locating services to assist them with the economic
challenges they are experiencing

o The families need accompaniment in accessing vital medical and psychological
services

Academic support through homework help, ESL support and other educational activities

Weekly counseling sessions, addressing trauma, with trained professional counselors
provided by La Casita Center

Involvement in an Advocacy and Social Justice Club at Iroquois Library
An evening meal at the Dare to Care Kids Café

Arts and Crafts

Recreation opportunities

Juggling class

o Mime and creative movement class

o

o Music/drumming
o Outdoor games/sports: such as soccer and bean bag toss

Transportation to and from the Hub — These new immigrant families are not able to transport
their children to The Learning Hub, or any other after-school program, because they either do
not have vehicles and/or their work schedules are extremely irregular




€21 South Louisville Community Ministries

el OUR PROGRAMS
PROVIDING EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE AND COMPASSIONATE ADVOCACY FOR NEIGHBORS IN CRISIS

D) NTRY Family Food Order - Once a Month
Fresh Praduce Pick Up - Once a Week
' TANBE Deliver Meals to Homebound Seniors - Through Meals on Wheels and USDA
S S R R S e
Community Winter Help - Support with LG&E
Agency Utility and Housing Support - $100 + church pledges - Once a Year
LG&E Utility Match - Once from May-December
Water Utility Match - Once a Year
Prescription Assistance - $200 max per individual per fiscal year
I e S s S ey
Household Supplies - Once a Month
Clothing Vouchers - Once a Month
Baby Items - Diapers, Formula, Baby Food, etc - Once a Month
Furniture Vouchers - One Time
Holiday Support - Groceries and gifts, but dependent on funding

. LG&E Pilot Program - 6-months of coaching incentivized by LG&E hill support
COABHINB individual Coaching - Through communication and trust, we invest in low-income
4

families as they identify their own goals
X ERALS, Job Coaching - Support with editing & writing resume, online job search, and through

NNEETION apptication procedure
20 Referrals - Connect any individual with outside support through United Community to

address their specific need and help address barriers in getting there (transportation, etc.)

R R A

The Rosewater - A volunteer-powered bookstore building relational networks and financial

mobility for low-income neighbors which also offers job training for building soft skills while
. -connecting participants to.employers ... . .. e

Applied Digital Skills Class - 10-hour course to learn the basics of GSuite and other

tools for a free used computer after completion

Community Asset Building - Create maps, collect information about resources in South
Louisville, and host conversations around local needs, concems, and projects
mm Trainings for Service Providers and Neighbors - Cultural Competency, Judgement-
& Free and Compassion-Focused Kinship, On-the-Ground Referrals, and more

: T Neighbor Advocacy Group - Support individuals as they advocate and listen to their
neighbors' needs, goals, and challenges and to work with the larger community to better

_..connect resources and opportunities.. . . .. _. . . —

FOR MORE INFORMATION CALL 502-367-6445 OR GO T0 SLCM.0RG




| SBUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES
~ __PROGRAM PARTNERS

IN-HOUSE PROGRAMS NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT

Louisville Metro's: Department of Center for Neighborhoods
Information Technology Southwest Dream Team

Emerging Workforce Initiative/The Book Food Literacy Project

Works The Green Heart Project

Passport Health Pian - Medicaid Local Neighborhood Associations

Assistance

United Healthcare - Medicaid Assistance  DIRECT ASSISTANCE SUPPORT

L&N Federal Credit Union - Financial o ! _

Literacy LOU.ISVfNe Metro's Oﬁfce of Hou‘s‘mg

BB&T Bank - Financial Literacy Louisville Met.ro's Ofﬂ‘ce of Resilience

Republic Bank - Financial Literacy and.Cc.)mmumty Serwgg

National Center for Families Learning Louisville Metro’s Nutrition Program -

Peace Catalyst Mea}ls .on Wheels )

Louisville Gas and Electric

NEIGHBORHOOD REFERRALS Louisville Water Company/MSD

lroquois Library Taylor Boulevard Save_—A-l:ot

Americana Community Center Cox’s Pharmacy - Medication

Temple of Faith Baptist Church - Food Sts. Simon and Jude Clothing Closet

Neighborhood Place Sitio C?l_othmq N‘lmlstr{es. ‘

Hope Place Wayside Christian Mission Furniture ‘
_LHOME . .:coeowo ... . Warehouse

Dress for Success

Change Today, Change Tomorrow .
Unite Us

DATA COLLECTION & CAPACITY BUILDING ~ CARE ,
Spalding University : Kentucky Department for Public Health
University of Louisville Kent School '

of Social Work

Association of Community Ministries 7
““Metro United'Way - United "~~~ — 4
Community

Coalition for the Homeless




Kentucky Secretary of State
Michael G. Adams

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

File Annual Report File Statement of Change of Principal Office
File Statement of Change of registered Agent / Registered Address

Printable Forms Additional Services Certificates

General Information

Organization Number 0066952
SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, INC.

Name

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 3/30/1976

Organization Date 3/30/1976

Last Annual Report 5/27/2021

Principal Office 4151/2 WEST ASHLAND AVENUE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2111

Registered Agent CLARE RUTZ WALLACE

Clare Rutz Wallace South Louisville Community Ministries
415 1/2 West Ashland Avenue

Louisville, KY 40214
Current Officers
President Mike Chinigo
Vice President Jeffrey Oeswein
Secretary Terry Conway
Treasurer Theresa Batliner
Director Mike Chinigo

Director Terry Conway




Director Theresa Batliner
Director Jeff Oeswein

individuals / Entities listed at time Of formation

Director LOWELL LAWSON
Director DONNA M MAIER
Director MICHAEL T PRICE
Director JOSEPHINE NOEL
Director PEGGY ANNE KAREM
Incorporator LOWELL LAWSON
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